PROGRAMME STRUCTORE BOOK

2019/20

As a 1 August 2019

Contents

DPPR UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES	6
BSc Applied Pharmacology 2019/20	7
BSc Dietetics 2019/20	8
BSc Human Biology 2019/20	9
BSc Nutrition – 2019/20	10
BSc Nutrition and Food Science 2019/20	11
BSc (Hons) Physical Activity, Health and Wellbeing – 2019/20	
BSc Physiotherapy 2019/20	13
BSc Podiatry – 2019/20	14
BSc Diagnostic Radiography 2019/20	15
BSc Therapeutic Radiography 2019/20	16
DPPR POST AND PRE REGISTRATION GRADUATION PROGRAMMES	17
Master of Dietetics - 2019/20	
PG Dip/MSc Dietetics 2019/20	19
MSc Physiotherapy Pre Registration – 2019/20	
MSc in Diagnostic Radiography Pre- Registration 2019/20	
MSc Advancing Practice in Health Pathway Awards Structures 2019/20	23
MSc Diabetes 2019/20	
MSc Advancing Physiotherapy Practice 2019/20	
MSc Podiatry 2019/20	
MSc Radiotherapy 2019/20	
MSc Medical Imaging 2019/20	
Masters of Clinical Research 2019/20	
PG Dip/MSc Radiotherapy & Oncology 2019/20	
OT/AT/MT UNDER, PRE AND POST REGISTRATION GRADUATE PROGRAM	MMES 34
BSc (Hons) Occupational Therapy 2019/20	
MSc Occupational Therapy Pre Registration 2019/20	
MSc in Occupational Therapy Post Registration – 2019/20	
MSc in Art Psychotherapy (International) – 2019/20	
MSc in Music Therapy 2019/20	
PG Cert in Collaborative Working: Education & Therapy 2019/20	40
SPEECH AND HEARING SCIENCES UNDER, PRE AND POST REGISTRATIO GRADUATE PROGRAMMES	
BSc (Hons) Speech & Language Therapy 2019/20	42
PG Dip/MSc Speech & Language Therapy – 2019/20	44

Diploma in Hearing Aid Audiology 2019/20	45
Aptitude Test in Hearing Aid Dispensing 2019/20	46
PG Dip/MSc in Audiology (Pre-Registration) 2019/20	47
MSc in Rehabilitative Audiology 2019/20	48
PGCert in Hearing and Communication 2019/20	49
MSc (Post Reg) in British Sign Language/English Interpreting – 2019/20	50
NURSING UNDER, PRE AND POST REGISTRATION GRADUATE PROGRAMME	S.51
BSc (Hons) Nursing 2019/20	52
BSc Professional Practice 2019/20	53
Graduate Certificate in Palliative Care – 2019/20	54
Post Graduate Certificate in Palliative Care 2019/20	54
MSc Person-centred Practice (Palliative Care) 2019/20	55
Post Graduate Diploma in Person-centred Practice (Palliative Care – Advancing Clinical Practice) 2019/20	
PG Cert Professional & Higher Education 2019/20	
PGDip Person-centred Practice (Health Visiting) – 2019/20	
PGDip Person-centred Practice (School Nursing) – 2019/20	59
PGDip Person-centred Practice (District Nursing) – 2019/20	
MSc Person-centred Practice – 2019/20	
MSc Person-centred Practice (Mental Health and Wellbeing) – 2019/20	62
MSc Person-centred Practice (Public Health and Wellbeing) – 2019/20	63
BUSINESS UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES	64
BA (Hons) Business Management (Three Year Degree) 2019/20	65
BA (Hons) Business Management (Graduate Apprenticeships) Structure 2019/20	66
BA (Hons) Business Management – 2019/20	67
BA (Hons) International Hospitality & Tourism Management 2019/20	70
BA (Hons) Events Management 2019/20	72
DRAMA UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES	73
BA (Hons) Costume Design & Construction – 2019/20	74
BA (Hons) Drama and Performance 2019/20	75
BA (Hons) Drama - NEW VALIDATED STRUCTURE	77
MEDIA AND PR UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES	79
BA (Hons) Media – 2019/20	80
BA (Hons) Media and Communications – New Validated Programme Structure 2019/0	82
BA (Hons) Film and Media – 2019/20	84
BA (Hons) Theatre and Film 2019/20	86
BA (Hons) PR & Media – 2019/20	88

BA (Hons) PR, Marketing & Events 2019/20	90
BA (Hons) PR and Marketing Communications – New Validated Programme Structure 2019/0	
PSYCHOLOGY, SOCIOLOGY AND EDUCATION UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES	94
BA (Hons) Education Studies – 2019/20	
BA (Hons) Education Studies (Primary) – 2019/20	96
BSc (Hons) Psychology – 2019/20	97
BSc (Hons) Psychology and Sociology 2019/20	
BSc (Hons) Public Sociology – 2019/20	101
ASSaM POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMMES	102
MSc Dispute Resolution 2019/20	104
MSc International Management & Leadership 2019/20	105
MSc Gastronomy 201920	106
MA Arts, Festival & Cultural Management 2019/20	107
MSc Media, Management and The Creative Industries 2019/20	109
MSc Digital Campaigning and Content Creation 2019/20	110
MSc Strategic Communication and Public Relations 2019/20	113
Professional Graduate Diploma in Secondary Education (Home Economics) – 2019/20.	117
MSc Public Sociology – 2019/20	118
Masters of Research 2019/20	119
ASSAM ELECTIVES FOR 2019/20	120

DPPR UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

BSc Applied Pharmacology 2019/20

Programme Leader – Douglas McBean

External Examiner – Emeir McSorley

ISIS Route Code: APPS

Not recruiting in 2019/20

Level Two

D2141	Laboratory Investigative Procedures	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
D2132	Key Investigative Skills 2	10 credits		Sem 1
D2134	Molecular Biology	10 credits		Sem 1
D2142	Nutrition: Energy & Macronutrients	10 credits		Sem 1
D2129	Immunology	10 credits		Sem 2
D2133	Medical Microbiology	10 credits	Lorna Fyfe	Sem 2
D2131	Integrating Module 2	10 credits	Rona Barron	Sem 2
D2144	Professional Development in Scientific Analysis	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2
D2145	Systems Biology	20 credits	Jane McCluskey	Year Long
D2156	Pharmacology	20 credits	Douglas McBean	Year Long

Level Three

D3152	Drug Abuse and Addiction	10 credits	Rona Barron	Sem 1
D3167	Insights into Scientific Enquiry & Evaluation	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
D3151	Dissertation (Occ A)	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
D3154	Integrating Module 3	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2
D3168	Professional Module	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 2
D3175	Advanced Neuroscience	10 credits	Rona Barron	Sem 2
D3165	Clinical Sciences 1 (Occ B)	20 credits	Lorna Fyfe	Year Long
D3166	Clinical Sciences 2 (Occ B)	20 credits	Jane McCluskey	Year Long
D3170	Molecular Pharmacology	20 credits	Douglas McBean	Year Long

Level Four

D4120	Advanced Medical Microbiology & Immunology	10 credits	Lorna Fyfe	Sem 1
D4145	Current Issues in Cardio- and Cerebrovascular	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
	Disease			
D4144	Current Issues in Cancer	10 credits		Sem 1
D4160	Current Issues in Health	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
D4142	Advanced Molecular Pharmacology	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
D4151	Performance Enhancing Drugs	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
D4154	Honours Project (Occ B)	40 credits		Sem 2
D4165	Research & Professional Communication (Occ B)	20 credits		Sem 2
D4164	Research Process	0 credits	Jane Culpan	Year Long

BSc Dietetics 2019/20

Programme Leader – Alison Lyles

External Examiner: Scott Pendleton

ISIS Route Code: DTCS

Level Two

D2154	Communicating & Facilitating Change	10 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
D2155	Introduction to Food Science	10 credits	Julian Lonchamp	Sem 1
D2153	Manual Handling	0 credit	Catherine McClintick	Sem 1
D2129	Immunology	10 credits		Sem 2
D2131	Integrating Module 2	10 credits	Rona Barron	Sem 2
D2146	IPE 2	20 credits	Evelyn Weir	Year Long
D2145	Systems Biology	20 credits	Jane McCluskey	Year Long
D2143	Nutrition	20 credits		Year Long
D2156	Pharmacology	20 credits	Douglas McBean	Year Long
D2125	Placement (Block A)	0 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 3

Level Three

D3160	Public Health Practice (Occ A)	10 credits	Rhonda Archibald	Sem 1
D3143	Epidemiology & Health	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 2
D3165	Clinical Sciences 1 (Occ A)	20 credits	Lorna Fyfe	Year Long
D3166	Clinical Sciences 2 (Occ A)	20 credits	Jane McCluskey	Year Long
D3135	Therapeutic Dietetics	20 credits	Sara Smith	Year Long
D3144	Applied Nutrition (Occ A)	20 credits		Year Long
D3133	Professional Studies	20 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Year Long

Level Four

D4158	Placement B	30 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
D4154	Honours Project (Occ A)	40 credits		Sem 1
D4165	Research & Professional Communication (Occ A)	20 credits		Sem 1
D4125	Placement C	30 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 2
D4164	Research Process	0 credits	Jane Cuplan	Year Long

BSc Human Biology 2019/20

Programme Leader – Rona Barron Level 2 External Examiner: Emeir McSorley Janie McCluskey Level 3 and 4

ISIS Route Code: HUBS

Not Recruiting in 2019/20

Level Two

Laboratory Investigative Procedures	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
Key Investigative Skills 2	10 credits		Sem 1
Molecular Biology	10 credits		Sem 1
Nutrition - Energy and Macronutrients	10 credits		Sem 1
Immunology	10 credits		Sem 2
Medical Microbiology	10 credits	Lorna Fyfe	Sem 2
Integrating Module 2	10 credits	Rona Barron	Sem 2
Professional Development in Scientific Analysis	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2
Systems Biology	20 credits	Janie McCluskey	Year Long
Pharmacology	20 credits	Douglas McBean	Year Long
	Key Investigative Skills 2 Molecular Biology Nutrition - Energy and Macronutrients Immunology Medical Microbiology Integrating Module 2 Professional Development in Scientific Analysis Systems Biology	Key Investigative Skills 210 creditsMolecular Biology10 creditsNutrition - Energy and Macronutrients10 creditsImmunology10 creditsMedical Microbiology10 creditsIntegrating Module 210 creditsProfessional Development in Scientific Analysis10 creditsSystems Biology20 credits	Key Investigative Skills 210 creditsMolecular Biology10 creditsNutrition - Energy and Macronutrients10 creditsImmunology10 creditsMedical Microbiology10 creditsLorna Fyfe10 creditsIntegrating Module 210 creditsProfessional Development in Scientific Analysis10 creditsSystems Biology20 credits

Level Three

D3167	Insights into Scientific Enquiry and Evaluation	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
D3150	Determinants of Health	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 1
D3151	Dissertation (Occ A)	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
	Option	10 credits		Sem 1
D3154	Integrating Module 3	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2
D3143	Epidemiology and Health	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 2
D3168	Professional Module	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 2
D3175	Advanced Neuroscience	10 credits	Rona Barron	Sem 2
D3165	Clinical Sciences 1 (Occ B)	20 credits	Lorna Fyfe	Year Long
D3166	Clinical Sciences 2 (Occ B)	20 credits	Janie McCluskey	Year Long

Students must select one module from:

D3152	Drug Abuse & Addiction	10 credits	Rona Barron	Sem 1
D3160	Public Health Practice	10 credits	Rhonda Archibald	Sem 1

Level Four

Advanced Medical Microbiology & Immunology	10 credits	Lorna Fyfe	Sem 1
Current Issues in Cardio and Cerebrovascular Disease	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
Current Issues in Cancer	10 credits		Sem 1
Current Issues in Health	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
Epidemiology	10 credits	Pelagia Koufaki	Sem 1
Option	10 credits	_	Sem 1
Honours Project (Occ B)	40 credits		Sem 2
Research & Professional Communication (Occ B)	20 credits		Sem 2
Research Process	0 credits	Jane Culpan	Year Long
	Current Issues in Cardio and Cerebrovascular Disease Current Issues in Cancer Current Issues in Health Epidemiology Option Honours Project (Occ B) Research & Professional Communication (Occ B)	Current Issues in Cardio and Cerebrovascular Disease10 creditsCurrent Issues in Cancer10 creditsCurrent Issues in Health10 creditsEpidemiology10 creditsOption10 creditsHonours Project (Occ B)40 creditsResearch & Professional Communication (Occ B)20 credits	Current Issues in Cardio and Cerebrovascular Disease10 creditsDouglas McBeanCurrent Issues in Cancer10 credits10 creditsCurrent Issues in Health10 creditsDouglas McBeanEpidemiology10 creditsPelagia KoufakiOption10 creditsPelagia KoufakiHonours Project (Occ B)40 creditsResearch & Professional Communication (Occ B)20 credits

Students must select one module from:

D4156	Current Issues in Sport and Exercise	10 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
D4157	Health Education and Promotion	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 1

BSc Nutrition – 2019/20

Programme Leaders – Lois White

External Examiner: Lindsey Masson

ISIS Route Code: NUTS

Level One - NEW

D1179	Physiology	20 credits	Kath Nicol	Sem 1
D1180	Contextualising You and Your Profession	20 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
D1181	Food, Lifestyle and Society	20 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 1
D1141	Biochemistry	20 credits	Janie McCluskey	Sem 2
D1182	Cell Biology and Genetics	20 credits		Sem 2
D1183	Introduction to Food Science	20 credits	Julien Lonchamp	Sem 2

Level Two

D2132	Key Investigative Skills	10 credits		Sem 1
D2155	Introduction to Food Science	10 credits	Julian Lonchamp	Sem 1
D2134	Molecular Biology	10 credits		Sem 1
D2129	Immunology	10 credits		Sem 2
D2131	Integrating Module 2	10 credits	Rona Barron	Sem 2
D2144	Professional Development in Scientific Analysis	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2
D2143	Nutrition	20 credits		Year Long
D2145	Systems Biology	20 credits	Jane McCluskey	Year Long
D2156	Pharmacology	20 credits	Douglas McBean	Year Long

Level Three

Techniques for Nutritional Research	10 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 1
Determinants of Health	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 1
Public Health Practice	10 credits	Rhonda Archibald	Sem 1
Dissertation (Occurrence B)	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2
Epidemiology and Health	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 2
Professional Module	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 2
Applied Nutrition (Occ B)	20 credits		Year Long
Clinical Sciences 1 (Occ B)	20 credits	Lorna Fyfe	Year Long
Clinical Sciences 2 (Occ B)	20 credits	Jane McCluskey	Year Long
	Determinants of HealthPublic Health PracticeDissertation (Occurrence B)Epidemiology and HealthProfessional ModuleApplied Nutrition (Occ B)Clinical Sciences 1 (Occ B)	Determinants of Health10 creditsPublic Health Practice10 creditsDissertation (Occurrence B)10 creditsEpidemiology and Health10 creditsProfessional Module10 creditsApplied Nutrition (Occ B)20 creditsClinical Sciences 1 (Occ B)20 credits	Determinants of Health10 creditsLois WhitePublic Health Practice10 creditsRhonda ArchibaldDissertation (Occurrence B)10 creditsDouglas McBeanEpidemiology and Health10 creditsLois WhiteProfessional Module10 creditsLois WhiteApplied Nutrition (Occ B)20 creditsClinical Sciences 1 (Occ B)Clinical Sciences 1 (Occ B)20 creditsLorna Fyfe

Level Four

Current Issues in Obesity	10 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
Current Issues in Cardio and Cerebrovascular	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
Disease			
Current Issues in Cancer	10 credits		Sem 1
Food & Nutrition Policy	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 1
Epidemiology	10 credits	Pelagia Koufaki	Sem 1
Option	10 credits		Sem 1
Honours Project (Occ B)	40 credits		Sem 2
Research Process	0 credits	Jane Cuplan	Year Long
Research and Professional Communication	20 credits		Sem 2
	Current Issues in Cardio and Cerebrovascular Disease Current Issues in Cancer Food & Nutrition Policy Epidemiology Option Honours Project (Occ B) Research Process	Current Issues in Cardio and Cerebrovascular Disease10 creditsCurrent Issues in Cancer10 creditsFood & Nutrition Policy10 creditsEpidemiology10 creditsOption10 creditsHonours Project (Occ B)40 creditsResearch Process0 credits	Current Issues in Cardio and Cerebrovascular Disease10 creditsDouglas McBeanCurrent Issues in Cancer10 credits10 creditsFood & Nutrition Policy10 creditsLois WhiteEpidemiology10 creditsPelagia KoufakiOption10 credits10 creditsHonours Project (Occ B)40 creditsJane Cuplan

Students must select one module from:

D4156	Current Issues in Sport and Exercise	10 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
D4157	Health Education and Promotion	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 1

BSc Nutrition and Food Science 2019/20

Programme Leaders – Julian Lonchamp Barry-Ryan

External Examiner – Catherine

ISIS Route Code: NFSS

Not Recruiting during 2019/20

Level Two

Key Investigative Skills 2	10 credits		Sem 1
Introduction to Food Science	10 credits	Julian Lonchamp	Sem 1
Molecular Biology	10 credits		Sem 1
Immunology	10 credits		Sem 2
Integrating Module 2	10 credits	Rona Barron	Sem 2
Professional Development in Scientific Analysis	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2
Nutrition	20 credits		Year Long
Systems Biology	20 credits	Jane McCluskey	Year Long
Pharmacology	20 credits	Douglas McBean	Year Long
	Introduction to Food Science Molecular Biology Immunology Integrating Module 2 Professional Development in Scientific Analysis Nutrition Systems Biology	Introduction to Food Science10 creditsMolecular Biology10 creditsImmunology10 creditsIntegrating Module 210 creditsProfessional Development in Scientific Analysis10 creditsNutrition20 creditsSystems Biology20 credits	Introduction to Food Science10 creditsJulian LonchampMolecular Biology10 creditsImmunology10 creditsIntegrating Module 210 creditsProfessional Development in Scientific Analysis10 creditsDouglas McBeanNutrition20 creditsSystems Biology20 creditsJane McCluskey

Level Three

D3160	Public Health Practice	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 1
D3174	Food Science	20 credits	Julian Lonchamp	Sem 1
B3138	Logistics and Supply Chain Management	20 credits	Derek Wade	Sem 1
D3151	Dissertation (Occ B)	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2
D3176	Food Analysis	10 credits	Julian Lonchamp	Sem 2
D3143	Epidemiology & Health	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 2
D3168	Professional Module	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 2
D3144	Applied Nutrition (Occ B)	20 credits		Year Long
D3177	Clinical Sciences for Food Science	10 credits	Julian Lonchamp	Year Long

Level Four

D4163	Product Development	10 credits	Julien Lonchamp	Sem 1
D4161	Current Issues in Food Science	10 credits	Julian Lonchamp	Sem 1
D4148	Food & Nutrition Policy	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 1
D4162	Food Business Development	10 credits	Julian Lonchamp	Sem 1
B4096	Sustainable Consumption	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 1
D4154	Honours Project (Occ B)	40 credits		Sem 2
D4165	Research and Professional Communication	20 credits		Sem 2
	(Occ B)			
D4164	Research Process	0 credits	Jane Culpan	Year Long

BSc (Hons) Physical Activity, Health and Wellbeing – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Jane Culpan

External Examiner – Ben Jane

ISIS Route Code: PAWS

Level One

D1179	Physiology	20 credits	Kath Nicol	Sem 1
D1175	Practical Introduction to Health & Well Being	20 credits	John Chisholm	Sem 1
D1161	Introduction to Physical Activity (Gym Instructor)	20 credits	John Chisholm	Sem 2
D1176	Physical Activity through the Lifespan	10 credits	John Chisholm	Sem 2
D1137	Key Investigative Skills 1	10 credits	Jane Culpan	Sem 2
D1174	Communication for Professional and Personal	20 credits	Jane Culpan	Year Long
	Development			_
D1158	IPE 1: Teams and Team Working	20 credits	Jane Culpan	Year Long

Level Two

D2158	Determinants of Health	10 credits	Jane Culpan	Sem 1
D2172	Exercise Prescription in Health and Wellbeing	30 credits	John Chisholm	Year Long
D2173	Sustainable Health Behaviour Change	30 credits	Jane Culpan	Year Long
D2146	IPE 2; Professional Roles and Interprofessional Teamwork	20 credits	Evelyn Weir	Year Long
D2171	Health Issues in the Community	30 credits	Roddy Ferguson	Year Long

Level Three

	••			
D3160	Public Health Practice	10 credits	Rhonda Archibald	Sem 1
D4157	Health Promotion and Education	10 credits	Lois White	Sem 1
D3151	Dissertation (occ A)	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
D3181	Integrating Module 3 – Contemporary Practice in	10 credits	Roddy Ferguson	Year Long
	Health and Wellbeing			_
D3178	IPE 3 – Interprofessional Working and Person	20 credits	Cathy Bulley	Year Long
	Centred Care			
D3180	Health Entrepreneurship	20 credits	Roddy Ferguson	Year Long
D3182	Psychosocial Aspects of Health Behaviour	20 credits	Joanne Fox	Year Long
	Change			
D3183	Volunteering & Community Engagement Year 3	20 credits	Roddy Ferguson	Year Long

Level Four

B4096	Sustainable Consumption	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 1
D4169	Integrating Module 4 – Employability in Health	10 credits	Roddy Ferguson	Sem 1
	and Wellbeing			
D4164	Research Process	0 credits	Jane Culpan	Year Long
D4166	Honours Project	40 credits	Jane Culpan	Year Long
D4167	Volunteering & Community Engagement Year 4	30 credits	Roddy Ferguson	Year Long
D4168	Understanding Leadership	20 credits	Roddy Ferguson	Year Long

BSc Physiotherapy 2019/20

Programme Leader – Judith Lane/Lisa Salisbury

External Examiner – Louise Jones John Stephens

ISIS Route Code: PHYS

Level One

P1130	Manual Handling	0 credit	Catherine McClintick	Sem 1
P1135	Introduction to Foundations of Health Science	30 credits	Chee-wee Tan	Sem 1
P1137	Contextualising Physiotherapy: Self, Health and	20 credits	Cathy Bulley	Sem 2
	Wellbeing			
P1136	Progressing Foundations of Health Science	30 credits	Kath Nicol	Sem 2
P1134	Preparing for Physiotherapy Practice	20 credits	Judith Lane	Year Long
P1132	IPE 1 – Teams and Team Working	20 credits	Michelle Elliot	Year Long

Level Two

P2141	Physiotherapy Practice 1:	20 credits		Sem 1
	Neuromusculoskeletal Practice			
P2142	Physiotherapy Practice 2: Cardiorespiratory	20 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 1
P2143	Physiotherapy Practice 3: Neurological	20 credits	Gillian Baer	Sem 2
	Physiotherapy and Rehabilitation			
P2139	Practice based learning: stage 1 (placement 1)	20 credits	Janet Thomas	Sem 2
P2144	Behaviour Change	20 credits	Cathy Bulley	Year Long
P2135	IPE 2 - Professional Roles and	20 credits		Year Long
	Interprofessional Teamwork			

Level Three – New 2019/20

P3123	Practice-based learning placement no.2	20 credits	Janet Thomas	Sem 1
P3129	Advancement of Clinical Management	30 credits	Alison Kelly	Sem 1
P3124	Practice-based learning placement no.3	20 credits	Janet Thomas	Sem 2
P3122	IPE 3: Working and person centred care	20 credits	Cathy Bulley	Year Long
P3130	Public Health and health Promotion	30 credits		Year Long

Level Four – Existing

P4143	Practice-based learning: stage 3 (placement no. 4)	20 credits	Janet Thomas	Sem 2
P4144	Practice-based learning: stage 3 (elective placement)	20 credits	Janet Thomas	Year Long
P4134	IPE 4 - Political and Social Context	20 credits	David Banks	Year Long
P4146	Applied Physiotherapy Research Project	40 credits	Chee-Wee Tan	Year Long
P4150	Personal and Professional Development in Contemporary and Emerging Physiotherapy Practice	20 credits	Judith Lane	Year Long
P4152	Physiotherapy Employability (SO- do not generate this module)	0 credits	Billie Hurst	Year Long

BSc Podiatry – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Evelyn Weir

External Examiner – Robert Peat

ISIS Route Code: PODS

Level One

C1144	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 1
C1140	Communication and Facilitating Change	10 credits	Evelyn Weir	Sem 1
C1141	EBHC1: Making online resources work for you	10 credits	Laurie Roberts	Sem 1
C1143	Locomotory Science 1 - Anatomy	10 credits	Evelyn Weir	Sem 1
D1179	Physiology	20 credits	Kath Nicol	Sem 1
C1134	Locomotory Science 1: Principles of Gait	10 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 2
C1142	Disorders and Management 1	10 credits	Joe McIntyre	Sem 2
D1138	Microbiology	10 credits	Carla McArdle	Sem 2
C1145	IPE 1 Team and Team Working	20 credits	Michelle Elliot	Year Long
C1139	Clinical Studies 1	20 credits	Joe McIntyre	Year Long

Level Two

C2144	Human Physiology & Pharmacology 1	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
C2141	Locomotory Science 2 – Anatomy	10 credits	Robert McCririck	Sem 1
C2142	Locomotory Science 2: Normal Gait	10 credits	John Veto	Sem 2
C2139	EBHC2: Informing Practice through Evidence	10 credits	Carla McArdle	Sem 2
C2143	Pathophysiology	20 credits		Year Long
C2138	Clinical Studies 2	20 credits		Year Long
C2140	Disorders and Management 2	20 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long
C2137	Professional Roles and Interprofessional	20 credits		Year Long
	Teamwork IPE			

Level Three

C3146	Locomotory Science 3 - Pathological Gait	10 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 1
C3144	Disorders and Management 3: Dermatology of	10 credits	Evelyn Weir	Sem 1
	the lower limb			
C3145	Locomotory Science 3: Anatomy	10 credits	Robert McCririck	Sem 2
C3147	Professional Issues	10 credits	Evelyn Weir	Sem 2
C3142	EBHC3 Appraising The Evidence	20 credits	Mairghread Ellis	Year Long
C3143	Disorders and Management 3	20 credits	Carla McArdle	Year Long
C3141	Clinical Studies 3	20 credits	Carla McArdle	Year Long
C3140	IPE 3 Interprofessional Working & Person	20 credits	Cathy Bulley	Year Long
	Centred Care			

Level Four

C4139	Developing Resources for Patient Education	10 credits	Evelyn Weir	Sem 1
C4138	Professional Issues – Part 2 Prep for Registration	10 credits	Mairghread Ellis	Sem 2
C4135	Clinical Studies 4	20 credits	_	Year Long
C4136	EBHC4 - Clincial Audit	20 credits	John Veto	Year Long
C4133	Political and Social Contexts (IPE 4)	20 credits	David Banks	Year Long
C4137	Disorders & Management 4 – Tissue Viability	20 credits	Carla McArdle	Year Long

Students must select 20 credits from the following:

C4128	Podiatric Mechanics	20 credits	John Veto	Sem 2
C4129	Medicine and Pathology	20 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 2

BSc Diagnostic Radiography 2019/20

Programme Leader – Catherine McClintick

External Examiner – Graham Kelly

ISIS Route Code: DRDS

Level One

R1018	Introduction to the Human Body	10 credits	Louise Armstrong	Sem 1
R1041	Manual Handling	0 credits	<u> </u>	Sem 1
R1043	Science and Technology	10 credits	Alison Scott	Sem 1
R1044	Radiodiagnostic Physics & Equipment 1	10 credits	Alison Scott	Sem 2
R1040	Professional Practice 1	30 credits	Catherine McClintick	Year Long
R1028	Diagnostic Practice 1	40 credits	Alison Scott	Year Long
R1046	IPE 1: Teams and Team Working	20 credits	Michelle Elliot	Year Long

Level Two

R2028	Introduction to Clinical Practice in Diagnostic Imaging	20 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 1
R2029	Clinical Practice in Diagnostic Imaging 2	40 credits	Catherine	Sem 2
R2026	Radiodiagnostic Physics & Equipment 2	10 credits	McClintick Alison Scott	Year Long
R2014	Diagnostic Practice 2	40 credits	Alison Scott	Year Long
R2019	Introduction to Research	10 credits		Year Long

Level Three

R3024	Research Principles	20 credits		Year Long
R3025	Diagnostic Practice 3	30 credits	Louise	Year Long
			Armstrong	
R3034	Clinical Practice in Diagnostic Imaging 3	40 credits	Catherine	Year Long
			McClintick	
R3035	Professional Practice 3	10 credits	Catherine	Year Long
			McClintick	
R3036	Interprofessional Working And Person Centred	20 credits	Cathy Bulley	Year Long
	Care (Interprofessional Education 3)			

Level Four

R4034	Applied Research	40 credits		Year Long
R4033	Clinical Practice in Diagnostic Imaging 4	40 credits	Catherine	Year Long
			McClintick	_
R4027	Professional Practice 4	20 credits	Catherine	Year Long
			McClintick	
R4019	Political and Social Contexts (IPE 4)	20 credits	David Banks	Year Long

BSc Therapeutic Radiography 2019/20

Programme Leader – Catherine McClintick

External Examiner – Janice Mitchell

ISIS Route Code: TRDS

Level One

R1018	Introduction to the Human Body	10 credits	Alison Scott	Sem 1
R1041	Manual Handling	0 credits		Sem 1
R1043	Science and Technology (D and T)	10 credits	Alison Scott	Sem 1
R1045	Radiotherapy Physics and Equipment 1	10 credits		Sem 2
R1040	Professional Practice 1	30 credits	Catherine McClintick	Year Long
R1029	Radiotherapy Practice 1	40 credits	Elisabeth Taylor	Year Long
R1046	IPE 1: Teams and Team Working	20 credits	Michelle Elliot	Year Long

Level Two

R2023	Clinical Practice in Radiotherapy Block A	20 credits	Louise Wright	Sem 1
R2024	Clinical Practice in Radiotherapy (Blocks B & C)	40 credits	Louise Wright	Sem 2
R2027	Radiotherapy Physics & Equipment 2	10 credits		Year Long
R2015	Radiotherapy Practice 2	40 credits	Elisabeth Taylor	Year Long
R2019	Introduction to Research	10 credits		Year Long

Level Three

R3024	Research Principles	20 credits		Year Long
R3026	Radiotherapy Practice 3	30 credits	Louise Wright	Year Long
R3033	Clinical Practice in Radiotherapy 3	40 credits	Louise Wright	Year Long
R3035	Professional Practice 3	10 credits	Catherine McClintick	Year Long
R3036	Interprofessional Working and Person Centred Care (Interprofessional Education 3)	20 credits	Cathy Bulley	Year Long

Level Four

R4034	Applied Research	40 credits		Year Long
R4028	Clinical Practice in Radiotherapy 4	40 credits	Elaine Kay	Year Long
R4027	Professional Practice 4	20 credits	Catherine McClintick	Year Long
R4019	Political and Social Contexts (IPE4)	20 credits	David Banks	Year Long

DPPR POST AND PRE REGISTRATION GRADUATION PROGRAMMES

Master of Dietetics - 2019/20

Programme Leader – Jacklyn Jones

External Examiner: Scott Pendleton

ISIS Route Code: MDIET

Level One - 2019/20

D1179	Physiology	20 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
D1180	Contextualising You and Your Profession	20 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
D1181	Food, Lifestyle and Society	20 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 1
D1141	Biochemistry	20 credits	Janie McCluskey	Sem 2
D1182	Cell Biology and Genetics	20 credits		Sem 2
D1183	Introduction to Food Science	20 credits	Julien Lonchamp	Sem 2
D2175	Evidence Based Practice	20 credits		Sem 2

Level Two – 2020/21

D2180	Introduction to Dietetic Practice (Placement A)	20 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 1
D2177	Nutrient Metabolism	20 credits	Janie McCluskey	Sem 1
D2176	Behaviour Change	20 credits	Jane Culpan	Sem 1
D2156	Pharmacology	20 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2
D2143	Nutrition	20 credits	Raquel Revuelta Iniesta	Sem 2
D2179	Health Issues in the Community	20 credits	Roddy Ferguson	Sem 2
D3196	Epidemiology in Public Health	20 credits	Lois White	Sem 2

Level Three – 2021/22

D3197	Essentials of Dietetic Management	20 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 1
D3193	Nutrition Throughout the Life Course	20 credits	Raquel Revuelta	Sem 1
			Iniesta	
D3191	Disease Aetiology and Management	20 credits	Lorna Fyfe	Sem 1
DM060	Dietetic Management of Long-Term	20 credits	Sara Smith/Alison	Sem 2
	Conditions		Lyles	
D4183	Developing Dietetic Practice (Placement B)	60 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 2
D3192	Dissertation	20 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 3

Level Four - 2022/23

DM061	Innovative and Emerging Practice	40 credits	Sara Smith/Alison Lyles	Sem 3
D4182	Dietetics Research Project	60 credits	Julien Lonchamp	Sem 1
DM062	Consolidating Dietetic Practice Placement C	60 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 2

Students will step off after Level 2 if they do not wish to continue to Masters Level.

Advanced entry students into Level 3 will require to complete D2180 Introduction to Dietetic Practice, they will also complete D3197 Epidemiology in Public Health instead of D3192 Dissertation.

PG Dip/MSc Dietetics 2019/20

Programme Leader – Jacklyn Jones

External Examiner – Janet Baxter

ISIS Route Code: DTCPSD1

Year One

DM024	Food and Nutrition	15 credits	Lois White	Sem 1
DM027	Clinical Sciences (Disease Aetiology and	15 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 1
DM043	Management) Placement - Block A (Campus weeks Sem 1 with practice weeks January)	0 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 1
DM045	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 1
DM026	Principles of Nutrition Science	15 credits		Sem 2
DM041	Pharmacology & Pharmacogenetics	15 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2
DM030	Therapeutic Interventions	15 credits	Sara Smith	Year Long
DM031	Professional Studies	15 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Year Long
DM012	Evaluation of Practice	15 credits		Year Long
DM036	Placement B (July- September)	0 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 3
DM025	Introduction to Microbiology and Immunology (for student who have no UG experience of microbiology/immunology)	0 credits		Year Long

Year Two

DM037	Placement C (November – February)	0 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 1
DM032	Professional Practice (HUB access Year Long) (student must complete Placement C before progressing to this modules)	15 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 2
DM009	Masters Dissertation (Occ A)	60 credits	Jacklyn Jones	Sem 2 & 3

MSc Physiotherapy Pre Registration – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Sarah Bond

External Examiner – Sara Eastburn

ISIS Route Code: PHYPSP1

Year 1 – September 2019 Intake – students will be on A occurrences of the modules

PM095	Preparing for Practice as an Allied Health Professional	15 credits	Judith Lane	Sem 1
PM097	Clinical Studies 1: Cardiorespiratory Physiotherapy Management	20 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 1
P4151	Introduction to Practice Based Learning	10 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 1
PM085	Manual Handling	0 Credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 1
PM080	Research Methods for Health Professionals	15 credits	Lisa Salisbury	Sem 2
PM099	Clinical Studies 3: Neurological Rehabilitation	20 credits	Gillian Baer	Sem 2
P4124	Clinical Work Based Learning: Placement 1	20 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 3
P4125	Clinical Work Based Learning: Placement 2	20 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 3
PM098	Clinical Studies 2: Neuromusculoskeletal	20 credits	Sarah Bond	Year Long
PM101	Foundations of Health Science	40 credits	Kath Nicol	Year Long
PM082	Learning Methodologies	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Year Long

Year 2

PM096	Advancement of Physiotherapy Practice	20 credits		Sem 1
PM100	Developing Innovative Physiotherapy Practice	15 credits	Judith Lane	Sem 1
PM103	Supporting Health and Wellbeing	15 credits	Cathy Bulley	Sem 2
P4126	Clinical Work Based Learning: Placement 3	20 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 2
P4127	Clinical Work Based Learning: Placement 4	20 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 3
P4128	Clinical Work Based Learning: Placement 5	15 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 3
PM102	Research Dissertation (MSc Pre-Reg	60 credits	Judith Lane	Year Long
	Physiotherapy)			_
P4152	Physiotherapy Employability (SO- do not	0 credits		Year Long
	generate this module)			

Year 1 – January 2020 Intake – Students will be on B occurrences of	of the modules
---	----------------

PM095	Preparing for Practice as an Allied Health Professional	15 credits	Judith Lane	Sem 2
PM097	Clinical Studies 1: Cardiorespiratory Physiotherapy Management	20 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 2
P4151	Introduction to Practice Based Learning	10 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 2
PM085	Manual Handling	0 Credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 2
PM080	Research Methods for Health Professionals	15 credits	Lisa Salisbury	Sem 3
PM099	Clinical Studies 3: Neurological Rehabilitation	20 credits	Gillian Baer	Sem 3
P4124	Clinical Work Based Learning: Placement 1	20 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 1 (Sept)
P4125	Clinical Work Based Learning: Placement 2	20 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 1 (Sept)
PM098	Clinical Studies 2: Neuromusculoskeletal	20 credits	Sarah Bond	Y2
PM101	Foundations of Health Science	40 credits	Kath Nicol	Y2
PM082	Learning Methodologies	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Y2

Year 2 January 2021 Intake

PM096	Advancement of Physiotherapy Practice	20 credits		Sem 2
PM100	Developing Innovative Physiotherapy Practice	15 credits	Judith Lane	Sem 2
PM103	Supporting Health and Wellbeing	15 credits	Cathy Bulley	Sem 3
P4126	Clinical Work Based Learning: Placement 3	20 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 3
P4127	Clinical Work Based Learning: Placement 4	20 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 1 (Sept)
P4128	Clinical Work Based Learning: Placement 5	15 credits	Amanda Stears	Sem 1 (Sept)
PM102	Research Dissertation (MSc Pre-Reg Physiotherapy)	60 credits	Judith Lane	Y2
P4152	Physiotherapy Employability (SO- do not generate this module)	0 credits		Y2

MSc in Diagnostic Radiography Pre- Registration 2019/20

Programme Leader – Simon Holmes

External Examiner: Naomi Shiner

ISIS Route Code: DRDPS

Year One

RM051	Introduction to Radiodiagnostic Imaging	30 credits	Simon Holmes	Sem 1
PM095	Preparing for practice as an Allied Health Professional	15 credits	Judith Lane	Sem 1
RM055	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 2
RM052	Fundamentals of Diagnostic Radiography	30 credits	Simon Holmes	Sem 2
PM080	Research Methods for Health Professionals	15 credits	Lisa Salisbury	Sem 2
R4022	Practice Based Learning 1	20 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 3
R4023	Practice Based Learning 2	40 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 3
PM082	Learning Methodologies	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Year Long
R1040	Professional Practice 1 (occ B) (Access Only)	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Year Long

Year Two

R4024	Practice Based Learning 3	20 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 3
R4025	Practice Based Learning 4	40 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 3
RM053	Advanced Diagnostic Radiography	30 credits	Louisa Armstrong	Year Long
PM102	Dissertation Pre-registration (optional module)	60 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Year Long

MSc Advancing Practice in Health Pathway Awards Structures 2019/20

Programme Leader – Sara Smith

External Examiner:

All modules are taught online

MSc ADVANCING PRACTICE IN HEALTH

SITS Route Code: APHPS

Pathway Lead – Sara Smith

Year One

FMH023	Study Skills for Advancing Practice	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Pre-Sess/
				Year Long
FMH012	Fundamentals of Advancing Practice	20 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
FMH010	Enquiry Based Learning (Research Methods)	20 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 1
	Optional Modules – Any Framework	80 credits		Sem 1/ Sem
	approved module			2
FMH009	Dissertation	60 credits		Year Long

MSc ADVANCING PRACTICE IN HEALTH (COMMUNITY HEALTH AND WELLBEING)

SITS Route Code: APHCHWPS

Pathway Lead – Jane Culpan/Lois White

Year One

Study Skills for Advancing Practice	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Pre-Sess/
			Year Long
Fundamentals of Advancing Practice	20 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
Enquiry Based Learning (Research Methods)	20 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 1
Community Health and Wellbeing Theory	20 credits	Lois White/ Jane	Sem 1
		Culpan	
Realistic Lifestyle Medicine	20 credits	Lois White/ Jane	Sem 2
		Culpan	
Demonstrating Impact in Practice	20 credits	Lois White/ Jane	Sem 2
		Culpan	
Optional Module	20 credit		Sem 2
Dissertation	60 credits		Year Long
	Fundamentals of Advancing Practice Enquiry Based Learning (Research Methods) Community Health and Wellbeing Theory Realistic Lifestyle Medicine Demonstrating Impact in Practice Optional Module	Fundamentals of Advancing Practice20 creditsEnquiry Based Learning (Research Methods)20 creditsCommunity Health and Wellbeing Theory20 creditsRealistic Lifestyle Medicine20 creditsDemonstrating Impact in Practice20 creditsOptional Module20 credit	Fundamentals of Advancing Practice20 creditsSara SmithEnquiry Based Learning (Research Methods)20 creditsDerek SantosCommunity Health and Wellbeing Theory20 creditsLois White/ Jane CulpanRealistic Lifestyle Medicine20 creditsLois White/ Jane CulpanDemonstrating Impact in Practice20 creditsLois White/ Jane CulpanOptional Module20 creditLois White/ Jane Culpan

MSc ADVANCING PRACTICE IN HEALTH (MEDICAL IMAGING CT)

SITS Route Code: APHMICPS

Pathway Lead – Simon Holmes

Year One

FMH023	Study Skills for Advancing Practice	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Pre-Sess/
				Year Long
FMH012	Fundamentals of Advancing Practice	20 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
FMH010	Enquiry Based Learning (Research Methods)	20 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 1
FMH018	Principles of Magnetic Resonance Imaging	20 credits	Simon Holmes	Sem 1
	OR			
FMH026	Principles of Computed Tomography			
FMH017	Magnetic Resonance Imaging in Practice	20 credits	Simon Holmes	Sem 2
	Or			
FMH025	Computed Tomography in Practice			
FMH001	Advancing Competencies 1	20 credits	Simon Holmes/	Sem 2
			Kavi Jagadamma	
	Optional Module	20 credit		Sem 2
FMH009	Dissertation	60 credits		Year Long

MSc ADVANCING PRACTICE IN HEALTH (MRI)

SITS Route Code: APHMIMPS

Pathway Lead – Simon Holmes

Year One

FMH023	Study Skills for Advancing Practice	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Pre-Sess/
				Year Long
FMH012	Fundamentals of Advancing Practice	20 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
FMH010	Enquiry Based Learning (Research Methods)	20 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 1
FMH018	Principles of Magnetic Resonance Imaging	20 credits	Simon Holmes	Sem 1
	OR			
FMH026	Principles of Computed Tomography			
FMH017	Magnetic Resonance Imaging	20 credits	Simon Holmes	Sem 2
	Or			
FMH025	Computed Tomography			
FMH001	Advancing Competencies 1	20 credits	Simon Holmes/	Sem 2
			Kavi Jagadamma	
	Optional Module	20 credit		Sem 2
FMH009	Dissertation	60 credits		Year Long

MSc ADVANCING PRACTICE IN HEALTH (PHYSIOTHERAPY)

SITS Route Code: APHPHYPS

Pathway Lead – Kavi Jagadamma

Year One

FMH023	Study Skills for Advancing Practice	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Pre-Sess/
				Year Long
FMH012	Fundamentals of Advancing Practice	20 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
FMH010	Enquiry Based Learning (Research Methods)	20 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 1
FMH001	Advancing Competencies 1	20 credits	Simon Holmes/	Sem 1
			Kavi Jagadamma	
FMH004	Advancing Competencies 2	20 credits	Simon Holmes/	Sem 2
			Kavi Jagadamma	
FMH006	Demonstrating Impact in Practice	20 credits	Lois White/Jane	Sem 2
			Cuplan	
	Optional Module	20 credit		Sem 2
FMH009	Dissertation	60 credits		Year Long

MSc ADVANCING PRACTICE IN HEALTH (PODIATRY)

SITS Route Code: APHPODPS

Pathway Lead – Derek Santos

Year One

FMH023	Study Skills for Advancing Practice	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Pre-Sess/ Year Long
FMH012	Fundamentals of Advancing Practice	20 credits	Sara Smith	Sem 1
FMH010	Enquiry Based Learning (Research Methods)	20 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 1
FMH007	Diagnostic Investigations for the Lower Limb	20 credits	Joe McIntyre	Sem 1
FMH001	Advancing Competencies 1	20 credits	Simon Holmes/ Kavi Jagadamma	Sem 2
FMH014	Medical Imaging of the Foot and Ankle	20 credits	John Veto	Sem 2
	Optional Module	20 credit		Sem 2
FMH009	Dissertation	60 credits		Sem 3

Please see Optional Modules over page

OPTIONAL MODULES

NM346	Assessment for Learning (not offered until Sept 2020)	20 credit		Sem 1 or 2
NM347	Facilitation of Learning	20 credits	Ruth Magowan	Sem 2
FMH002	Advancing Competencies 1	40 credits	Simon Holmes/ Kavi Jagadamma	Sem 1 or 2
FMH013	Leadership for Transformation and Innovation	20 credits	Sara Smith/ Jackie Waterfield	Sem 2
FMH019	Management of Diabetes and its Complications	20 credits	Evelyn Weir	Sem 1 or 2
NM325	Non-Medical Prescribing – V300	30 credits	Julie Churchill/ Judith Lane	Sem 1 or 2
FMH020	Principles of Diabetes and its Complications	20 credits	Jane McCluskey	Sem 1 or 2
FMH022	Tissue Viability	20 credits	Carla McArdle	Sem 2

Students can select any QMU Framework approved module (subject to pre-requisites) or

The following modules can be used for transitional purpose:-

FMH003	Advancing Competencies 1	30 credits	Simon Holmes/	Sem 1 or 2
			Kavi Jagadamma	
FMH011	Enquiry Based Learning (Research Methods)	30 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 1
FMH015	Medical Imaging of the Foot and Ankle	15 credits	John Veto	Sem 2
FMH007	Diagnostic Investigations for the Lower Limb	15 credits	Joe McIntyre	Sem 1
CM039	Management of Diabetes and its Complications	30 credits	Evelyn Weir	Sem 1 or 2
FMH021	Principles of Diabetes and its Complications	30 credits	Jane McCluskey	Sem 1 or 2

Accumulation of credit (dependent on modules and numbers of credits) can lead to a variety of awards:-

60 credits – PG Cert Advancing Practice in Health

120 credits - PG Dip Advancing Practice in Health (or named award)

The following programmes are running out:-

MSc Diabetes MSc Advancing Physiotherapy Practice MSc Podiatry MSc Radiotherapy MSc Medial Imaging

New students will be enrolled onto the MSc Advancing Practice in Health (or named award) – see programme structure previous.

Existing students on the above programmes will be in individual modules to ensure that they can complete their programme of study.

MSc Diabetes 2019/20

Programme Leader – Derek Santos

External Examiner – Michael Harrison-Blount

ISIS Route Code: DIABPS

This programme is not being recruited to 2019/20 however some modules are being offered to current students

Full Time

CM039	Management of Diabetes and its Complications	30 credits	Evelyn Weir	Sem 2
CM038	Diabetes: Pathology, Physiology and	30 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 1 or 2
	Complications			
PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long
PM009	Dissertation (Occ C)	60 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long

Students then must select 30 option modules from below:

DM039	Epidemiology	15 credits	Lois White	Sem 2
CM034	Digital Literacies	15 credits	Sheila Williams	Sem 2
CM014	Tissue Viability	30 credits	Carla McArdle	Year Long
NM164	Developing Professional Practice Work Based Learning	15 credits	David Banks	Sem 1 or 2
NM017	Developing Professional Practice Work Based Learning	30 credits	David Banks	Year Long

This programme is now taught as a Distance Learning course

MSc Advancing Physiotherapy Practice 2019/20

Programme Leader – Cathy Bulley

External Examiner – Praveen Kumar

This programme is not being recruited to 2019/20 however some modules are being offered to current students

Route Code: APPPS

Part Time and Online

PM094	Online Learning	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Year Long
	Optional Core Modules	30 credits		
	Optional Modules from Taught Postgraduate Framework for Health	30 credits		
	Optional Modules from QMU Catalogue	30 credits		
PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long
PM009	Research Project (Occ B)	60 credits	Kath Nicol	Year Long

Student to select 30 credits from the list of possible core modules:

NM041	Developing Professional Education – WBL	15 credits	David Banks	Sem 1
NM169	Developing Professional Education – WBL	45 credits	David Banks	Sem 1
NM164	Developing Professional Practice – WBL	15 credits	David Banks	Sem 1 or 2
NM017	Developing Professional Practice – WBL	30 credits	David Banks	Year Long
NM165	Developing Professional Practice – WBL	45 credits	David Banks	Year Long
NM168	Developing Professional Education – WBL	30 credits	David Banks	Year Long

Contact should be made with PL to confirm optional module selection

MSc Podiatry 2019/20

Programme Leader – John Veto

External Examiner – Michael Harrison-Blount

This programme is not being recruited to 2019/20 however some modules are being offered to current students

ISIS Route Code: PODPS

Distance e-learning Route

Core Modules

PM051	Research Methods (DL Version)	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long
PM009	Dissertation (Must have accumulated 120 credits including Research Methods before commencing) (Occ C)	60 credits	Kath Nicol	Year Long

Students require selecting 90 credits from the following:

Please note that only one of the Developing Professional Practice Modules should be selected.

NM164	Developing Professional Practice	15 credits	David Banks	Sem 1 or 2
NM017	Developing Professional Practice	30 credits	David Banks	Year Long
CM039	Management of Diabetes and Its Complications	30 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 2
CM013	Pharmacology for Podiatrists (QMU)(HCPC	15 credits	John Veto	Sem 2
	Registration)			
CM019	Pharmacology for Surgical Practice (GCU)	15 credits	John Veto	Sem 2
CM034	Digital Literacies	15 credits	Laurie Roberts	Sem 2
CM016	Medicine and Pathology	15 credits		Sem 2
CM018	Podiatric Mechanics	15 credits	John Veto	Sem 2
DM039	Epidemiology	15 credits		Sem 2
CM038	Diabetes Pathology, Physiology and	30 credits	Derek Santos	Sem 1 or
	Complications			Sem 2
NM165	Developing Professional Practice	45 credits	David Banks	Year Long
CM012	The Ageing Foot	30 credits	Evelyn Weir	Year Long
CM014	Tissue Viability	30 credits	Carla McArdle	Year Long

MSc Radiotherapy 2019/20

Programme Leader – Simon Holmes

This programme is not being recruited to 2019/20 however some modules are being offered to current students.

ISIS Route Code: RADPS

Core Modules

PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long
PM009	Dissertation Occ E (Must have accumulated 120 credits including Research Methods before commencing)	60 credits		Year Long

Students must select 60 credits from the following: Being offered in 2018/19

RM024	Decision Taking in Radiotherapy Planning for Breast Cancer	30 credits	Year Long
RM037	The Clinical Practice of Vaginal Vault Brachytherapy	30 credits	Year Long
RM039	Planning and Delivery of Gynaecological Brachytherapy	30 credits	Year Long
RM050	3D Computerised Tomography (CT) Treatment Planning For Vaginal Vault Brachytherapy	30 credits	Year Long
RM077	Management of Prostate Cancer (online)	30 credits	Year Long
RM059	Decision Taking in Radiotherapy Planning for palliative Cancers	30 credits	Year Long
RM085	Practice Development for Centredness in Radiography	30 credits	Year Long

A further 30 credits may be selected from the list below or from the list above

NM288	Leading Professional Practice	15 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 1 or 2
NM122	Independent Study	15 credits		Sem 1 or 2
NM262	Independent Study	30 credits		Sem 1 or 2

These modules will not be offered in 2018/19

RM038	The Principles of Gynaecological Brachytherapy	15 credits		Sem 1
RM040	Imaging Sciences for Therapeutic Radiographers	30 credits	Simon Holmes	Year Long
RM041	Image Interpretation and Pattern Recognition for	30 credits	Simon Holmes	Year Long
	Therapeutic (Abdomen/Pelvis) Radiographers			
RM048	Image Interpretation and Pattern Recognition for	30 credits	Simon Holmes	Year Long
	Therapeutic Radiographers (Thorax, CNS)			
RM057	Radiotherapy Verification and Analysis	30 credits		Year Long
RM058	Image Interpretation and Pattern Recognition for	30 credits	Simon Holmes	Year Long
	Therapeutic Radiographer (Head/Neck)			
RM076	Emerging Technology in Radiotherapy (online)	30 credits		Year Long
RM078	Management of Breast Cancer (online)	30 credits		Year Long

MSc Medical Imaging 2019/20

Programme Leader – Simon Holmes

External Examiner: Simon Richards

All Students Part-Time

Specialism Named Awards

This programme is not being recruited to 2019/20 however some modules are being offered to current students.

MSc Medical Imaging (MRI)

ISIS Route Code: MEIMRIPS

RM060	Principles of Magnetic Resonances Imaging	15 credits	Simon Holmes	Sem 1
RM062	Principles of Image Evaluation	15 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 2
PM094	Online Learning	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Year Long
	Alternative Core Modules:			
RM064	Magnetic Resonance Imaging in Practice (MSK/CNS)	30 credits	Simon Holmes	Sem 3

MSc Medical Imaging – Computed Tomography

ISIS Route Code: MEICTPS

RM066	Principles of Computed Tomography	15 credits	Simon Holmes	Sem 1
RM062	Principles of Image Evaluation	15 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 2
PM094	Online Learning	0 credits	Kavi Jagadamma	Year Long
	Alternative Core Modules:			
RM068	Computed Tomography in Practice (Head/Chest. Abdomen and Pelvis)	30 credits	Simon Holmes	Sem 3

All Named Specialism then progress to year two to complete PGDip:

Year Two

OPTION	60 credits	

Optional Modules – select 60 credits

DM039	Epidemiology	15 credits	Lois White	Sem 2
NM288	Leading in Professional Practice	15 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 2
NM299	Practice Development for Person-centred	15 credits	Caroline Dickson	Sem 2
	Cultures			
PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long
NM164	Developing Professional Practice - WBL	15 credits	David Banks	Year Long
NM017	Developing Professional Practice – WBL	30 credits	David Banks	Year Long
NM165	Developing Professional Practice – WBL	45 credits	David Banks	Year Long

Before you can be registered on PM009 you must have completed PM051

Year Three – to complete MSc

	60 credits	Kath Nicol	Year Long
--	------------	------------	-----------

Masters of Clinical Research 2019/20

Programme Leader – Judith Lane

ISIS Route Code: MRESCL

PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long
PM083	Applied Clinical Research	30 credits	Stephen Darling	Year Long
PM084	Research Project	120 credits	Judith Lane	Year Long

For part-time students you can select in any order however it is recommended that you start with PM051

PG Dip/MSc Radiotherapy & Oncology 2019/20

Programme Leader –

External Examiner:

ISIS Route Code: RONPD

Year Three

Γ	PM009	Dissertation	60 credits	Kath Nicol	Year Long
_ L					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

The Programme Leader would recommend that students go part-time and take PM009 over two years

There should be only students wishing to progress from the PGDip to the Dissertation this year

OT/AT/MT UNDER, PRE AND POST REGISTRATION GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

BSc (Hons) Occupational Therapy 2019/20

Programme Leader – Gayle Carin-Levy

External Examiner – Elizabeth McKay

ISIS Route Code: OCTS

Level One

O1135	Becoming a Professional	20 credits	Heather Hunter	Sem 1
01137	Humans as Occupational Beings 1	20 credits	Sarah Kantartzis	Sem 1
O1139	Service Learning	0 credits	Heather Hunter	Sem 1
01133	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine	Sem 2
			McClintick	
O1138	Humans as Occupational Beings 2	20 credits	Gail Carin-Levy	Sem 2
O1128	Occupational Therapy: Practice Placement 1	20 credits	Joanna Beveridge	Sem 2
O1136	Finding and Consuming Knowledge	20 credits	Duncan Pentland	Year Long
01134	Team and Team Working (IPE1)	20 credits	Michelle Elliot	Year Long

Level Two

	-			
O2133	Assessment And Analysis: Information –Based		Maria Giatsi	
	Decision Making for Therapy	30 credits	Clausen	Sem 1
O2129	Occupational Therapy Practice Placement 2	20 credits	Joanna Beveridge	Sem 1
O2134	Intervention 1: Developing Core Skills for Therapy	30 credits	Duncan Pentland	Sem 2
O2135	Intervention 2: critically Applying Core Skills for		Julie Caulfield	
	Planning and Providing Therapeutic Intervention	20 credits		Sem 2
O2126	Professional Roles and Interprofessional teamwork			
	(IPE 2)	20 credits		Year Long

Level Three

O3153	Evaluating Occupation and Occupational Therapy	20 credits	Linda Renton	Sem 1
O3154	Critical Considerations of Occupation and	20 credits	Linda Renton	Sem 1
	Occupational Therapy			
O3155	Reconstructing Occupation: Therapy, Theory &	30 credits	Michelle Elliot	Sem 2
	Practice			
O3150	Occupational Therapy: Practice Placement 3	30 credits	Joanna Beveridge	Sem 2
03147	Interprofessional Working And Person Centred Care	20 credits	Kath Nicol	Year Long
	(Interprofessional Education 3)			

Level Four – NEW

	Occupational Therapy – DIRECT ENTRY STUDENTS ONLY			
O4152	Independent Study: Critically Engaging with	30 credits	Heather Hunter	Sem 1
O4138	Political and Social Contexts (IPE 4)	20 credits	David Banks	Year Long
O4151	Translating Knowledge into Practice	20 credit	Heather Hunter	Year Long
O4150	Transformation through Occupation	40 credits	Sarah Kantartzis	Year Long
	Learning			
O4149	Professional Autonomy & Critical Engagement with	10 credits	Heather Hunter	Year Long
O4146	Occupational Therapy: Practice Placement 4	30 credits	Joanna Beveridge	Sem 1

Direct Entry students will take O4152 instead of O4146

MSc Occupational Therapy Pre Registration 2019/20

Programme Leader – Catriona Dillingham

External Examiner – Anna Clampin

ISIS Route Code: OCTMSO1

Year One

OM157	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 1
O1140	Occupational Therapy: Practice Placement 1	20 credits	Julie Caulfield	Sem 1
OM178	Occupational Therapy 1: Theory, Values and Skills for Practice	30 credits	Shona Henderson	Sem 1
OM179	Occupational Therapy 2: Occupational Therapy Process and Practice	30 credits	Catriona Dillingham	Sem 2
PM080	Research Methods for Health Professionals	15 credits	Lisa Salisbury	Sem 2
O2136	Occupational Therapy: Practice Placement 2	20 credits	Julie Caulfield	Sem 2

Year Two

O3146	Occupational Therapy: Practice Placement 3	30 credits	Julie Caulfield	Sem 1
OM180	Occupational Therapy 3 (Advancing Scholarship	30 credits	Catriona	Sem 1
	and Practice)		Dillingham	
O4137	Occupational Therapy: Practice Placement 4	30 credits	Julie Caulfield	Sem 2
OM181	Occupational Choices and Narratives in Context	15 credits	Elaine Ballantyne	Sem 2
OM140	School of Health Sciences Research Project (OT	60 credits	Elaine Ballantyne	Sem 2
	& AT)			

MSc in Occupational Therapy Post Registration – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Fiona Maclean

External Examiner – Dr Steve Whitcombe

ISIS Route Code: OCTPS

Full Time

Core Modules

PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long
OM108	Dissertation	60 credits	Linda Renton	Year Long
PM082	Learning Methodologies	0 credits	Kavi	Year Long
			Jagadamma	

Optional Modules (student's select 90 credits; 60 must be core OT)

OM160	Developing Rights-Based Practice for Allied Health Professional: Working with People with Dementia,	15 credits	Fiona Maclean	Sem 1
01470	their Families and Carers	45	Linda Dantan	0
OM176	Developing specialist Practice Through independent Study 1	15 credits	Linda Renton	Sem1
OM167	Critically Engaging with Occupation 1	15 credits	Giorgos Tsiri	Sem 1
OM168	Critically Engaging with occupation 2	15 credits	Fiona Maclean	Sem 2
OM177	Developing specialist Practice Through independent Study 2	15 credits	Linda Renton	Sem 2
NM165	Developing Professional Practice - Work-Based Learning	45 credits	David Banks	Year Long
OM020	Working together in the Management of Chronic Pain	30 credits		Year Long
NM164	Developing Professional Practice - Work-Based Learning	15 credits	David Banks	Year Long
NM017	Developing Professional Practice - Work-Based Learning	30 credits	David Banks	Year Long

Part Time (Students can select the modules to undertake in any order)

Student will require speaking with Fiona Maclean prior to selecting the options

MSc in Art Psychotherapy (International) – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Adrienne McDermid-Thomas

External Examiner – Grainne Therese Young

ISIS Route Code: ARPPS

Full Time

Year One

			1	
OM174	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 1
OM171	Practice Placement 1	30 credits	Adrienne McDermid- Thomas, Katrina Millhagen	Year Long
OM163	Interdisciplinary Studies 1	30 credits	Philippa Derrington and Katrina Millhagen	Year Long
OM173	Art Psychotherapy Theory and Skills and IPL Groups	30 credits	Margaret Hills de Zarate	Year Long
PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long

Year Two

OM172	Practice Placement 2	30 credits	Katrina Millhagen	Year Long
OM165	Interdisciplinary Studies 2 and IPL Groups	30 credits	Sheena McGregor/Emma MacLean	Year Long
OM175	Art Psychotherapy Clinical Project	60 credits	Jane Burns	Year Long

Part Time

Year One

OM174	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 1
OM171	Practice Placement 1	30 credits	Adrienne McDermid- Thomas, Katrina Millhagen	Year Long
OM163	Interdisciplinary Studies 1	30 credits	Philippa Derrington and Katrina Millhagen	Year Long
OM173	Art Psychotherapy Theory and Skills and IPL Groups	30 credits	Margaret Hills de Zarate	Year Long

Year Two

OM171	Practice Placement 1	30 credits	Adrienne McDermid- Thomas, Katrina Millhagen	Year Long
PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long

Year Three

OM172	Practice Placement 2	30 credits	Katrina Millhagen	Year Long
OM165	Interdisciplinary Studies 2 and IPL Groups	30 credits	Sheena McGregor	Year Long
OM175	Art Psychotherapy Clinical Project	60 credits	Jane Burns	Year Long

Option for part time route is to complete OM175 in year 4 at end of semester 1.

MSc in Music Therapy 2019/20

Programme Leader – Philippa Derrington

External Examiner – Dr Hilary Moss

ISIS Route Code: MUSPS

Level 1

OM174	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 1
OM161	Practice Placement 1	30 credits	Philippa Derrington	Year Long
OM162	Therapeutic Skills and Interpersonal Learning	30 credits	Clare Gillespie	Year Long
OM163	Interdisciplinary studies 1	30 credits	Philippa Derrington	Year Long
PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long

Level 2

OM164	Practice Placement 2	30 credits	Philippa Derrington	Year Long
OM165	Interdisciplinary Studies 2 and	30 credits	Emma MacLean/Sheena	Year Long
	Interpersonal Learning		McGregor	
OM166	Professional Project	60 credits	Giorgos Tsiris	Year Long

PG Cert in Collaborative Working: Education & Therapy 2019/20

Programme Leader – Donald Maciver/Cathleen Hunter

External Examiner – Viva Elizabeth Harrison

ISIS Route Code: CWETPC - All students are part time. Students start in January

Core Modules

Year 1

OM158	Evidence Informed Inclusive Learning	15 credits	Cathleen Hunter	Sem 2
OM143	Enabling Effective Collaborative Practice	15 credits	Cathleen Hunter	Sem 1

Year 2

Hunter (Y2)	OM159	Working Together in Action	30 credits		(Y2)
-------------	-------	----------------------------	------------	--	------

Please note that Y2 indicated to HUB that this module site will remain open for a full year January to January and that the student will have continued access to this site

DMD correct for September 2019 year 2 students – once students are GSD change DMD to reflect January intake ie OM158 Sem 2 plus OM159 Y2

SPEECH AND HEARING SCIENCES UNDER, PRE AND POST REGISTRATION GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

BSc (Hons) Speech & Language Therapy 2019/20

Programme Leaders – Joan Ma Lynne Bremner

External Examiners – Janet Webster Susan Buell

BSc-SLT-ProgLeader@qmu.ac.uk

ISIS Route Code: SLTS

Level One

D1127	Introductory Physiology and Anatomy	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
D1128	Neurobiological Foundations of Communication	10 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2
S1195	Methods of Psychological Inquiry	10 credits	Lynne Bremner/ Joan Ma	Sem 2
S1183	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 2
S1175	Professional Practice Foundations	20 credits	Fiona Campbell	Year Long
S1176	Linguistics for Speech and Language Therapy	30 credits	Felix Schaeffler	Year Long
S1177	The Lifespan: Typical Development, Variation and Change	30 credits	Sonja Schaeffler	Year Long
S1184	IPE 1	20 credits	Lynne Bremner/ Joan Ma	Year Long

Level Two

S2109	Neurology	10 credits	Joan Ma	Sem 1
S2187	Application of Cognitive Psychology in Speech and Language Therapy	10 credits	Lynne Bremner	Sem 2
S2171	Developmental and Acquired Dysphagia	10 credits	Joan Ma	Sem 2
S2167	Phonetic Sciences	20 credits	Felix Schaeffler	Year Long
S2168	Clinical Placements 1 & 2	15 credits	Fiona Campbell	Year Long
S2188	Developmental Impairments of Language, Literacy and Communication	25 credits	Ann Clark	Year Long
S2170	Specific Speech impairment	20 credits	Sara Wood	Year Long
S2160	IPE 2	20 credits		Year Long

Level Three

S3255	Clinical Placement 3	10 credits		Sem 1
S3261	Psycholinguistics	10 credits	Robin Lickley	Sem 1
S3256	Clinical Placement 4	10 credits		Sem 2
S3262	Investigative Methods	10 credits	Robin Lickley	Sem 2
S3257	IPE 3	20 credits	Cathy Bulley	Year Long
S3259	Acquired Speech Impairment and Voice Disorder	20 credits	Joan Ma	Year Long
S3258	Acquired Language and Neurogenic Communication Impairments	20 credits	Fiona Campbell	Year Long
S3260	Sensory, Cognitive and Physical Impairment	20 credits	Siobhan Mack	Year Long

Level Four

S4151	Clinical Placement 5	10 credits		Sem 1
S4152	Clinical Placement 6	10 credits		Sem 2
S4153	Preparation for Professional Practice as an SLT	10 credits	Lynne Bremner	Year Long
S4142	Honours Project	40 credits	Robin Lickley	Year Long
S4154	Professional Practice in Specialist Areas	20 credits	Joan Ma	Year Long

Students must select three modules from the following – they will not require to do this online but will liaise with PLs on choices

S4156	Advanced Studies in Dysphagia	10 credits	Joan Ma	Sem 1
S4150	Augmentative and Alternative Communication Across the Lifespan	10 credits	Siobhan Mack	Sem 1
S4186	Deafness, Language and Culture	10 credits	Ben Matthews	Sem 1
S4173	Adult Acquired Language and Neurogenic Communication Disorders	10 credits	Fiona Campbell	Sem 2
S4174	Language & Communication in Marginalised & Vulnerable Populations (The Carol Spragge endowment Option)	10 credits	Ann Clark	Sem 2

PG Dip/MSc Speech & Language Therapy – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Dr Siobhan Mack

External Examiners -

Suzanne Beeke Janet Edwards

ISIS Route Code: SLTMSO1

PG Dip Speech & Language Therapy

Year One

S4163	Foundations for Speech and Language Therapy	0 credits	Siobhan Mack	Sem 1
S4164	Linguistics 1: Introduction to Linguistics	15 credits	Felix Schaeffler	Sem 1
SM048	Neurology for SLT and Audiology	15 credits	Joan Ma	Sem 1
SM044	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 1
SM022	Biological and Behavioural Science for SLT: Typical Processes	30 credits	Siobhan Mack	Sem 1
SM049	Adult Acquired Language and Cognitive Communication Disorders	15 credits	Fiona Campbell	Sem 1
SM051	Dysphagia (Developmental and Acquired)	15 credits	Siobhan Mack	Sem 2
S4177	Within-Semester Clinical Placement 1 and Summer Clinical Placement	10 credits	Fiona Campbell	Sem 2
SM025	Linguistics 2: Clinical Linguistics	15 credits	Ann Clark	Sem 2
SM024	Professional Practice for SLT 1	15 credits	Sara Wood	Year Long
SM050	Disorders of Speech and Fluency	15 credits	Sara Wood	Year Long
S4178	Non-Clinical Placements	0 Credits	Siobhan Mack	Year Long

Year Two

SM068	Developmental Disorders of Language, Literacy and Communication	15 credits	Ann Clark	Sem 1
SM029	Linguistics 3: Linguistic Processing and Variation	15 credits	Robin Lickley	Sem 1
S4166	Within-Semester Clinical Placement 2	10 credits	Fiona Campbell	Sem 1
S4167	Within-Semester Clinical Placement 3	10 credits	Fiona Campbell	Sem 2
SM055	Motor Speech Disorder, Voice Disorder, Cleft Lip and Palate	15 credits	Joan Ma	Year Long
SM054	Intellectual Disability, Physical and Sensory Impairment	15 credits	Siobhan Mack	Year Long
SM032	Professional Practice 2	30 credits	Fiona Campbell	Year Long
PM051	Research Methods (completed by end of January)	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long

Year Three

PM009	Research Dissertation	(Occ G)	60 credits	Robin Lickley	Year Long
-------	-----------------------	---------	------------	---------------	-----------

Diploma in Hearing Aid Audiology 2019/20

Programme Leader – Christine Johnson

External Examiner – Dr Joanna Lemanska

ISIS Route Code: HAAUD

Level 1

S1185	Introduction to Hearing Aid Audiology	10 credits	Jo White	Sem 1
S1186	Communication in Clinical Practice	20 credits	Jo White	Sem 1
S1187	Auditory Assessment 1	20 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 1
S1188	Basic anatomy, Physiology and Pathology of the Audio-Vestibular System	10 credits	Christine Johnson	Sem 2
S1189	Auditory Assessment 2	20 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 2
S1173	Fundamentals of Rehabilitation	20 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 2
S1183	Manual Handling (Occ B)	0 credits	Catherine McClintock	Sem 2
S1190	Clinical Practice in Hearing Aid Audiology 1	20 credits	Christine Johnson	Year Long

Level 2

S2181	Hearing Aid Technology and Assistive Listening Devices	20 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 1
S2182	Aural Rehabilitation	20 credits	Jo White	Sem 1
S2183	Professional Issues in Hearing Aid Audiology	10 credits	Christine Johnson	Sem 1
S2147	Deaf Culture	10 credits	Ben Matthews	Sem 2
S2184	Special Issues in Hearing Aid Audiology	20 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 2
S2185	Counselling in Hearing Aid Audiology	20 credits	Jo White/Ben Matthews	Sem 2
S2186	Clinical Practice in Hearing Aid Audiology 2	20 credits	Christine Johnson	Year Long

Modules all taught online

Aptitude Test in Hearing Aid Dispensing 2019/20

Programme Leader – Christine Johnson

External Examiner – Dr Joanna Lemanska

ISIS Route Code: HADUA

Level 2

S2180	Professional Issues (Aptitude Test in Hearing Aid Dispensing)	10 credits	Christine Johnson	Sem 1 and again in
				Sem 3

Taught online

PG Dip/MSc in Audiology (Pre-Registration) 2019/20

Programme Leader – Jo White

External Examiner -

ISIS Route Code: AUDPSA1

PG Dip MSc in Audiology (Pre-Registration)

Year One - not recruiting to year 1 in 2019/20

SM048	Neurology for Speech and Language Therapy and Audiology	15 credits	Joan Ma	Sem 1
SM058	Audiology Assessment	30 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 1
SM059	Linguistics and Culture in Signed and Spoken Languages	15 credits	Ben Matthews	Sem 1
S4170	Clinical Audiology 1	40 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 1
SM079	Adult Aural Rehabilitation	20 credits	Jo White	Sem 2
SM080	Paediatric Aural Hablilitation	20 credits	Jo White	Sem 2
SM043	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 2
S4171	Clinical Audiology 2	40 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 2
S4168	Audiological Clinical Skills	20 credits		Year Long
S4169	Professional Practice for Audiology	20 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Year Long

Year Two

SM062	Vestibular Assessment and Rehabilitation	30 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 2
SM063	Advanced Audiological Assessment	15 credits	Christine Johnson	Sem 2
SM064	Multidisciplinary Working	15 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 2
S4172	Clinical Audiology 3	40 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 3
PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long

To progress onto the MSc, need to complete:

Year Three

PM009	Research Dissertation (Occ F)	60 credits	Jo White	Year Long

MSc in Rehabilitative Audiology 2019/20

Programme Leader – Jo White

External Examiner – Helen Pryce

ISIS Route Code: AUDPS

MSc in Rehabilitative Audiology

All student are Distance Learners and Part-time. Modules can be selected in any order.

Year One

SM014	Advanced Counselling: Theory and Practice	15 credits	Jo White	Sem 1
PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek	Year Long
			Santos	
	Option – select one of the below:	30 credits		Sem 1 or 2
SM065	Paediatric Aural Habilitation: Advanced Practice		Jo White	Sem 1
	OR			
SM015	Adult Aural Rehabilitation: Advanced Practice		Jo White	Sem 2

Students need to select 45 credits from:

SM045	Advanced Practice in Balance Management	15 credits	Lizanne	Sem 1
			Steenkamp	
SM065	Paediatric Aural Habilitation: Advanced Practice	30 credits	Jo White	Sem 1
SM015	Adult Aural Rehabilitation: Advanced Practice	30 credits	Jo White	Sem 2
SM020	Tinnitus and Hyperacusis	15 credits	Jo White	Sem 2
SM047	Hearing Technology: Advanced Theory and Practice	15 credits	Christine	Sem 2
			Johnson	

Year Two

PM009 Dissertation (Occ F)	60 credits Jo White	Year Long
----------------------------	---------------------	-----------

Intake suspended for 2019/20 – modules will be offered to ensure current students can completed programme.

Programme will be included in the new MSc Advancing Practice in Health Framework

PGCert in Hearing and Communication 2019/20

Programme Leader – Jo White

External Examiner – Helen Pryce

ISIS Route Code: HCOPC

Programme Delivered online

To be awarded the PGCert students must pass 60 credits

Students need to select 60 credits from:

SM014	Advanced Counselling: Theory and Practice	15 credits	Jo White	Sem 1
SM047	Hearing Technology: Advanced Theory and Practice	15 credits	Jo White	Sem 1
SM045	Advanced Practice in Balance Management	15 credits	Lizanne Steenkamp	Sem 1
SM065	Paediatric Aural Habilitation: Advanced Practice	30 credits	Jo White	Sem 1
SM015	Adult Aural Rehabilitation: Advanced Practice	30 credits	Jo White	Sem 2
SM020	Tinnitus and Hyperacusis	15 credits	Jo White	Sem 2
PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long

MSc (Post Reg) in British Sign Language/English Interpreting – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Ben Matthews

External Examiner – Christopher Stone

ISIS Route Code: BSLPS

Programme Delivered Online

Students must complete the following two modules as prerequisites for all other modules.

SM069	Theory and Practice 1	20 credits	Rachel Mapson	Sem 1
SM070	Theory and Practice 2	20 credits	Rachel Mapson	Sem 2

Student progressing must select 80 credits from the below electives. If progressing to MSc student must select PM110 Research Methods as one of the electives

SM071	Interpreting in Justice Settings	20 credits	Yvonne Waddell/Rachel Mapson	Sem 1
SM077	Interpreting in Educational Settings	20 credits	Rachel Mapson/ Yvonne Waddell	Sem 2
PM110	Research Methods	20 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long

These student will take PM110 in sem one only

MSc Only

	PM009	Research Dissertation (Occ F)	60 credits	Year Long
--	-------	-------------------------------	------------	-----------

NURSING UNDER, PRE AND POST REGISTRATION GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

BSc (Hons) Nursing 2019/20

Programme Leader – Lesley McKinlay

External Examiners -

Beverley Brathwaite Collette Straughair

ISIS Route Code: NURS

Level One

N1213	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine	Sem 1
			McClintick	
N1209	Caring in Professional Contexts	40 credits		Year Long
N1210	Applied Science	20 credits	Anne Williams	Year Long
N1211	Skills and Practice 1	30 credits	Lesley McKinlay	Year Long
N1212	Introduction to Academic Enquiry	10 credits	Fiona Kelly	Year Long
N1214	IPE Team and Team working	20 credits	Michelle Elliot	Year Long

Level Two

N2355	Learning to Assess and Care for III Adults	30 credits		Sem 1
N2356	Caring for the Adult with Complex Health Care Needs	40 credits	Fiona Kelly/Anne Willaims	Sem 2
N2359	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine McClintick	Sem 2
N2357	Skills and Practice 2	30 credits	Lesley McKinlay	Year Long
N2345	Professional Roles and Interprofessional Teamwork (Interprofessional Education 2)	20 credits		Year Long

Level Three

N3617	Recognition and Management of the	30 credits	Caroline Gibson	Sem 1
Noon	Deteriorating Patient – Acute Care in Any			
	Context			
N3618	Recovery, Rehabilitation and long Term	30 credits	Ailsa McMillan	Sem 2
	Issues			
N3629	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine	Sem 2
			McClintick	
N3619	Evidence Based Health Care Governance	20 credits	Ruth Magowan	Year Long
N3620	Skills and Practice 3	20 credits	Dawn	Year Long
			Jansch/George	
			Tsigkas	
N3594	Interprofessional Working and Person	20 credits	Cathy Bulley	Year Long
	Centred Care (IPE 3)			

Level Four

N4267	Leadership for Developing Professional	30 credits	Ruth Magowan	Sem 1
	Practice			
N4274	Manual Handling	0 credits	Catherine	Sem 2
	-		McClintick	
N4268	Dissertation	40 credits	David Banks	Year Long
N4269	Skills and Practice 4: Transition to	30 credits	Ailsa McMillan	Year Long
	Professional Registration			
N4256	Political and social contexts (IPE 4)	20 credits	David Banks	Year Long

BSc Professional Practice 2019/20

Programme Leader – Bill Lawson

External Examiner – Marie Therese Massey

ISIS Route Code: PRPS – All students are part time

Student to select up to 120 credits if full-time or up to 90 credits per if part-time

N3617	Recognition and Management of the Deteriorating Patient: Acute Care in a Variety of Settings	30 credits	Caroline Gibson	Sem 1
N3606	Management of Long Term Conditions	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 1
N3550	Developing Professional Practice: Work Based Learning	10 credits	David Banks	Sem 1
N3604	Digital Literacies	20 credits	Laurie Roberts	Sem 1
N4279	Systematic Approaches to Patient Assessment	10 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 1
N3613	Research for Practice	20 credits	Ailsa Espie	Sem 1
N3607	Anticipating and Responding to Pain and Symptoms in Palliative Care	20 credits	Janice Logan	Sem 1
N3538	Independent Study	20 credits	Helen Riddle	Sem 1
N3611	Making Judgements and Decisions in Practice	20 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 1
N3612	Practice Development	20 credits	Caroline Dickson	Sem 2
N3616	Leading in Health and Social Care	20 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 2
N3615	Using Person-centred Communication Skills towards the End of Life	20 credits	Janice Logan	Sem 2
N3618	Recovery Rehabilitation and Long Term Issues	30 credits	Ailsa McMillan	Sem 2
N3608	Caring for the Patient and Family in Palliative Care	20 credits	Janice Logan	Sem 2
N3594	IPE 3 Inter-professional working and person centred care	20 credits	Cathy Bulley	Year Long
N4276	Theory and Practice of Person centred Health and Social Care (level 10)	30 credits	Savina Tropea	Year Long
N3619	Evidence Based Healthcare Governance	20 credits	Ruth Magowan	Year long
N3337	Developing Professional Practice: Work Based Learning	20 credits	David Banks	Year Long
N3536	Developing Professional Practice: Work Based Learning	30 credits	David Banks	Year Long

Not recruiting to this programme 2019/20 - there are 4 students still registered on this programme

Please do not register any students on the above module until confirmed by Bill Lawson

Programme to be revalidated in 2019/20

Graduate Certificate in Palliative Care – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Janice Logan

ISIS Route Code: PALGC

The following modules will be offered, however only one module will be offered per semester alongside the work-based learning module which will be offered every semester

N3607	Anticipating and Responding to Pain and Symptoms in Palliative Care	20 credits		Sem 1
N3608	Caring for the Patient and Family in Palliative Care	20 credits	Danuta Orlowska	Sem 2
N3647	Person-centred palliative and end of Life Care into Practice – Work- based Learning	20 credits	Danuta Orlowska	Sem 1 or 2

Post Graduate Certificate in Palliative Care 2019/20

Programme Leader – Janice Logan

ISIS Route Code: PALPC

All students are part-time

CORE

NM202	Developing Advanced Communication Skills in Palliative Care	15 credits	Danuta Orlowska	Sem 1
NM201	Supporting the Patient and Family in Palliative Care: A Team Approach	15 credits	Danuta Orlawska	Sem 2

Alternative Year the below are offered

NM190	Working with people with Complex Pain and	15 credits	Janice Logan	Sem 1
	Symptoms			
NM200	Shadows and Horizons: Advancing Palliative	15 credits	Janice Logan	Sem 2
	Care Practice			

Student require completing the above modules. Student in a non-clinical role will not complete NM190 but will require selection an elective.

MSc Person-centred Practice (Palliative Care) 2019/20

Programme Leader – Janice Logan

ISIS Route Code: PCPPCPS

NM202	Developing Advanced Communication Skills in Palliative Care	15 credits	Danuta Orlowska	Sem 1
NM248	Making Judgements and Decisions in Practice	15 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 1
NM288	Leading Professional Practice	15 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 2
NM201	Supporting the Patient and Family in Palliative Care: A Team Approach	15 credits	Danuta Orlawska	Sem 2
NM190	Working with people with Complex Pain and Symptoms (not offered in 2019/0)	15 credits	Janice Logan	Sem 1
NM200	Shadows and Horizons: Advancing Palliative Care Practice (not offered in 2019/0)	15 credits	Janice Logan	Sem 2
NM287	Theory and Practice of Person-centred Health and Social Care	30 credits	Savina Tropea	Year Long
NM296	Dissertation Project - MSc Person Centred Practice	60 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long
NM313	PCP Framework Online Introduction to Learning Methodologies	0 credit	Bill Lawson	Year Long

All students are part-time – NM190 and NM200 are offered in alternative years to NM201 and NM202

It is recommended that students with clinical role should select NM200 as their optional module

Post Graduate Diploma in Person-centred Practice (Palliative Care – Advancing Clinical Practice) 2019/20

Programme Leader – Janice Logan

ISIS Route Code: PCACPPD

All students are part-time

CORE

NM190	Working with people with Complex Pain and Symptoms (not offered in 2019/0)	15 credits	Janice Logan	Sem 1
NM324	Advancing Practice in Clinical Assessment	30 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 1
NM325	Non-Medical Prescribing (V300)	30 credits	Julie Churchill	Sem 2
NM287	Theory and Practice in Person-centred Health and Social Care	30 credits	Savina Tropea	Year Long

Then either

NM201	Supporting the Patient and Family in Palliative Care: A Team Approach	15 credits	Danuta Orlawska	Sem 2
NM202	Developing Advanced Communication Skills in Palliative Care	15 credits	Danuta Orlawska	Sem 1

PG Cert Professional & Higher Education 2019/20

Programme Leader – Ruth Magowan

External Examiner – Jan Royal-Fearn

ePG Cert (all taught online)

ISIS Route Code: PHEPC - All students are part time and can do the modules in any order.

Core Modules

Year 1

NM307	EPg Cert Online Induction	0 credit		Pre-Sem 1
NM346	Assessment for Learning	20 credits		Sem 1 (not offered in 2019/20)
NM347	Facilitation of Learning	20 credits	Ruth Magowan	Sem 2
NM348	Curriculum Design for Learning	20 credits	Caroline Gibson	Sem 1 (not offered in 2019/20

The Diploma and Masters routes have been discontinued however there will be transitional arrangements for those students already on these programmes

The following modules will be offered once more in 2019/0:-

NM316	Education in Action A	15 credits		Sem 1
NM317	Education in Action B	15 credits		Sem 2
NM278	Evidencing Practice in Professional & Higher	0 credits		Year Long
	Education			
NM031	Curriculum Development	15 credits		Sem 1
NM321	Introduction to Learning and Technologies	15 credits		Sem 2
NM349	Current Issues in Educational Practice	20 credits	Margaret Smith	Sem 2

For all applicants: need to be currently engaged in facilitating learning at SCQF Level 7 or above. For nurses, midwives and SCPHN applicants intending to complete the NMC teacher award: have current registration with NMC on the appropriate part of the register and access to the relevant teaching environment for their registration.

Student who wish to complete the Associate PCP – Practice Teachers will complete the new core modules starting with NM347 in 2019/0

PGDip Person-centred Practice (Health Visiting) – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Lisa Luhanga

External Examiner – Catherine Coucill (NM293/294/295/308) Carol Greenway (NM248/288)

ISIS Route Code: PCPHVPD

NMC Accredited

September Intake

Core Modules

NM248	Making Judgements and Decisions in Practice (Occ A)	15 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 1
NM293	Childhood Development 1 (WBL) (Occ A)	15 credits	Fiona Stuart/ Jennifer Grant	Sem 1
NM288	Leading Professional Practice	15 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 2
NM294	Childhood Development 2 (WBL)	15 credits	Fiona Stuart/ Jennifer Grant	Sem 2
NM313	PCP Framework Online Introduction to Learning Methodologies	0 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long
NM308	Theory and Practice of Child and Family Centred Health and Social Care (Occ A)	30 credits	Kristina Mountain	Year Long
NM295	Child Protection and Safeguarding (Occ A)	30 credits	Lisa Luhanga	Year Long
NM315	Practice Consolidation	0 credits	Lisa Luhanga	Year Long

January Intake

Core Modules

NM308	Theory and Practice of Child and Family Centred Health and Social Care (Occ B)	30 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 2 and Sem 3 (Y2)
NM295	Child Protection and Safeguarding (Occ B)	30 credits	Lisa Luhanga	Sem 2 and Sem 3 (Y2)
NM248	Making Judgements and Decisions in Practice (Occ B)	15 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 2
NM293	Childhood Development 1 (WBL) (Occ B)	15 credits	Fiona Stewart/ Jennifer Grant	Sem 2
NM288	Leading Professional Practice (Occ B)	15 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 3
NM294	Childhood Development 2 (WBL))Occ B)	15 credits	Fiona Stuart/ Jennifer Grant	Sem 3
NM313	PCP Framework Online Introduction to Learning Methodologies (Occ B)	0 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long (Y2)
NM315	Practice Consolidation (Occ B)	0 credits	Lisa Luhanga	Year Long (Y2)

International Student will take:

PGDip Person-centred Practice (School Nursing) – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Lisa Luhanga

External Examiner – Catherine Coucill (NM293/294/295/308) Carol Greenway (NM248/288)

ISIS Route Code: PCPSNPD

NMC Accredited

September Intake

Core Modules

NM308	Theory and Practice of Child and Family Centred Health and Social Care	30 credits	Savina Tropea	Year Long
NM295	Child Protection and Safeguarding	30 credits	Lisa Luhanga	Year Long
NM248	Making Judgements and Decisions in Practice	15 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 1
NM293	Childhood Development 1	15 credits	Fiona Stuart/ Jennifer Grant	Sem 1
NM294	Childhood Development 2	15 credits	Fiona Stuart/ Jennifer Grant	Sem 2
NM288	Leading Professional Practice	15 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 2
NM313	PCP Framework Online Introduction to Learning Methodologies	0 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long
NM315	Practice Consolidation	0 credits	Karen Holmes	Year Long

For January intakes – students will be on a B occurrence for these modules – similar to Health Visiting students

January Intake

Core Modules

NM308	Theory and Practice of Child and Family	30 credits	Savina Tropea	Sem 2 and
	Centred Health and Social Care (occ B)			Sem 3 (Y2)
NM295	Child Protection and Safeguarding (Occ B)	30 credits	Lisa Luhanga	Sem 2 and
				Sem 3 (Y2)
NM248	Making Judgements and Decisions in Practice (Occ B)	15 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 2
NM293	Childhood Development 1 (Occ B)	15 credits	Fiona Stuart/ Jennifer Grant	Sem 2
NM294	Childhood Development 2 (Occ B)	15 credits	Fiona Stuart/ Jennifer Grant	Sem 3
NM288	Leading Professional Practice (Occ B)	15 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 3
NM313	PCP Framework Online Introduction to Learning	0 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long
	Methodologies (Occ B)			(Y2)
NM315	Practice Consolidation (Occ B)	0 credits	Karen Holmes	Year Long (Y2)

PGDip Person-centred Practice (District Nursing) – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Caroline Dickson

External Examiner – Dr Jill Gould

ISIS Route Code: PCPDNPD

September Intake

Core Modules

NM324	Advancing Practice in Clinical Assessment	30 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 1
NM325	V300 Non-medical Prescribing	30 credits	Julie Churchill	Sem 2
NM287	Theory and Practice of Person-centred health and Social Care	30 credits	Savina Tropea	Year Long
NM323	Advancing Person-centred Specialist Practice	30 credits	Caroline Dickson	Year Long
NM313	PCP Framework Online Introduction to Learning Methodologies	0 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long
NM343	Practice Consolidation	0 credit	Caroline Dickson	Year Long

If student does not meet the eligibility criteria for V300 then they will take V100 Prescribing (NM292) plus an elective module choice.

A separate index form needs to be completed for the programme and V300.

MSc Person-centred Practice – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Bill Lawson

External Examiner – Carol Greenway

ISIS Route Code: PCPPS

Core Modules

NM287	Theory and Practice of Person-centred health and Social Care	30 credits	Savina Tropea	Year Long
OR				
NM344	Theory and Practice of Person-Centred Health and Social Care (Online)	40 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long
NM248	Making Judgements and Decisions in Practice	15 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 1
NM288	Leading Professional Practice	15 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 2
NM296	Dissertation Project - MSc Person Centred Practice	60 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long
NM313	PCP Framework Online Introduction to Learning Methodologies	0 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long

Students require selecting modules to the total of 60 credits. At least 30 credits must come from the nursing array:-

NM291	Advancing Approaches in Patient Assessment	15 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 1
NM275	Practice Based Learning	15 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 1
NM299	Practice Development for Person-centred Cultures	15 credits	Caroline Dickson	Sem 1
NM122	Independent Study	15 credits		Sem 1
NM262	Independent Study	30 credits		Sem 1
NM298	Advancing Person-centred Healthcare across the Lifespan	15 credits		Sem 1
NM202	Developing Advanced Communication Skills in Palliative Care	15 credit	Danita Orlowska	Sem 1
NM276	Practice Based Learning	15 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 2
NM341	Risk and Resilience: Vulnerable Individuals, Families and Groups	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 2
NM201	Supporting the Patient and Family in Palliative Care: A Team Approach	15 credits	Danuta Orlowska	Sem 2
NM164	Developing Professional Practice – WBL	15 credits	David Banks	Year Long
NM017	Developing Professional Practice – WBL	30 credits	David Banks	Year Long
NM165	Developing Professional Practice - WBL	45 credits	David Banks	Year Long
NM041	Developing Professional Education – WBL	15 credits	David Banks	Year Long
NM168	Developing Professional Education – WBL	30 credits	David Banks	Year Long
NM169	Developing Professional Education – WBL	45 credits	David Banks	Year Long
PM051	Research Methods	30 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long

NM190 Working with People with Complex Pain and Symptoms and NM200 Shadows and Horizons: Advancing Palliative Care Practice run alternative years to NM201 and NM202

MSc Person-centred Practice (Mental Health and Wellbeing) – 2019/20

Programme Leader – David Banks

External Examiner -

ISIS Route Code: PCPMHWPS

PGCert Modules

Core Module

NM338	Understanding and Responding to Mental Distress and Illness: Introduction to Theory and Practice	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 1
NM313	PCP Framework Online Introduction to Learning	0 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long
	Methodologies			
	Optional Modules	40 credits		

Select 40 credits from below:

NM339	Application of Cognitive Behavioural Therapy Informed Practice	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 1
NM342	Developing Professional Practice – Work based Learning	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 1
NM341	Risk and Resilience: Vulnerable Individuals, Families and Groups	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 2
NM340	Applying Interpersonal Therapy Informed Practice	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 1

PGDip Modules

Core Module

NM338	Understanding and Responding to mental Distress and Illness: Introduction to Theory and Practice	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 1
NM248	Making Judgements and Decisions in Practice	15 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 1
NM288	Leading Professional Practice	15 credit	Bill Lawson	Sem 2
NM313	PCP Framework Online Introduction to Learning Methodologies	0 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long
NM287	Theory and Practice of Person-Centred Health and Social Care	30 credits	Savina Tropea	Year Long
	Optional Modules	40 credits		

Select 40 credits from below:

NM339	Application of Cognitive Behavioural Therapy Informed Practice	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 1
NM342	Developing Professional Practice – Work based Learning	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 1
NM341	Risk and Resilience: Vulnerable Individuals, Families and Groups	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 2
NM340	Applying Interpersonal Therapy Informed Practice	20 credits	David Banks	Sem 1

MSc Modules

N	M296	Dissertation Project	60 credits	Savina Tropea	Year Long
---	------	----------------------	------------	---------------	-----------

MSc Person-centred Practice (Public Health and Wellbeing) – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Bill Lawson

External Examiner -

Dr Dorothy Hannis Joanne Pike Carol Greenway Claire Robertson

ISIS Route Code: PCPPHWPS

PGCert Modules

Core Module

•••••				
NM312	Public Health Perspectives Across the Lifespan	30 credits		Year Long
NM313	PCP Framework Online Introduction to Learning	0 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long
	Methodologies			_
	Optional Modules	30 credits		

Student must select 30 credits from the list below:

NM305	Global Public Health	15 credits	Karina Kielmann	Sem 1
PM090	Health Promotion and Health Education for Allied Health Professions and Nurses (will only run if there are enough students)	15 credits	Kath Nicol	Sem 1
NM300	Risk and Resilience: Vulnerable Individuals, Families and Groups	15 credits	David Banks	Sem 2
PM091	Interventions in Health Promotion (will only run if there are enough students)	15 credits	Kath Nicol	Sem 2

PGDip Modules

Core Module

oolo moaan				
NM312	Public Health Perspectives Across the Lifespan	30 credits		Year Long
NM287	Theory and Practice of person-centred Health and Social Care	30 credits	Savina Tropea	Year Long
NM248	Making Judgements and Decisions in Practice	15 credits	Kristina Mountain	Sem 1
NM288	Leading Professional Practice	15 credits	Bill Lawson	Sem 2
NM313	PCP Framework Online Introduction to Learning Methodologies	0 credits	Bill Lawson	Year Long
	Optional Modules	30 credits		

Student must select 30 credits from the list below:

NM305	Global Public Health	15 credits	Karina Kielmann	Sem 1
PM090	Health Promotion and Health Education for Allied Health Professions and Nurses (will only run if there are enough students)	15 credits	Kath Nicol	Sem 1
NM300	Risk and Resilience: Vulnerable Individuals, Families and Groups	15 credits	David Banks	Sem 2
PM091	Interventions in Health Promotion (will only run if there are enough students)	15 credits	Kath Nicol	Sem 2

MSc Modules

NM296 Dissertation Project	60 credits	Savina Tropea	Year Long	
----------------------------	------------	---------------	-----------	--

BUSINESS UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

BA (Hons) Business Management (Three Year Degree) 2019/20

Programme Leader – Richard Bent

External Examiners – Alex Monroe David Moyes

ISIS Route Code: BUMS3

Level Three

B4132	Strategy as Practice	20 credits		Sem 1
B4102	Leading Change	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 1
B3149	Project Management	20 credits	Gordon Campbell	Sem 2
B4123	Critical Issues in International Management	20 credits		Sem 2
	Elective	40 credits		
B4139	Honours Dissertation OR	40 credits	Gemma Blackledge- Foughali	Year Long
B4134	Honours Business Project		Richard Bent	

Student must select one 20 credit module for Sem 1 and one 20 credit module from Sem 2

Electives

Sem 1 Options

B3191	Financial Markets and Institutions	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 1
B3198	Experiential Marketing and Consumer Behaviour	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 1
B4125	Equality and Diversity	20 credits		Sem 1
B3138	Logistics and Supply Chain Management	20 credits	Derek Wade	Sem 1

Sem 2 Options

B3142	Contemporary Food and Drink	20 credits	Majella Sweeney	Sem 2
B3144	Sustainable Development	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 2
B3186	Entrepreneurial Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B4124	Financial Risk Management	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B4122	Corporate Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B4089	Strategic Marketing Management	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2
B4133	Critical Issues in International Marketing	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 2
B4127	Critical issues in SME and Family Business	20 credits	Claire Seaman	Sem 2
B3096	Advertising and Marketing Communications	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2

BA (Hons) Business Management (Graduate Apprenticeships) Structure 2019/20

Programme Leader – Andrew Bratton

Route Code: GABUMS

Level One

B1128	Introduction to Marketing	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 1
B1127	Introduction to Economics	20 credits	Gemma Blackledge- Foughali	Sem 1
B1126	Introduction to Finance and Accounting	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B1116	Introduction to Management	20 credits	Carol George	Sem 2
B1125	Work-Based Learning and Management Development 1	40 credits	Andrew Bratton	Year Long

Level Two

B2084	Business Law	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 1
B2083	Operations Management	20 credits	Gordon Campbell	Sem 1
B2082	Human Resource Management	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 2
B2115	Negotiation	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 2
B2124	Work-Based Learning and Management	40 credits	Andrew Bratton	Year Long
	Development 1			

Level Three - 2020/21

B3192	Research Methods and Skills	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 1
B3133	New Enterprise Creation	20 credits	Richard Bent	Sem 1
B3149	Project Management	20 credits	Gordon Campbell	Sem 2
B3137	Organisational Behaviour	20 credits		Sem 2
B3202	Work-Based Learning and Management	40 credits	Andrew Bratton	Year Long
	Development 1			

Level Four – 2021/22 – to many credits – need to check this

B4132	Strategy as Practice	20 credits		Sem 1
B4121	Business Management Placement	20 credits	Carol George	Sem 1
B4123	Critical Issues in International Management	20 credits		Sem 2
B4139	Honours Dissertation OR	40 credits	Gemma Blackledge- Foughali	Year Long
B4134	Honours Business Project		Richard Bent	
B4145	Work-Based Learning and Management Development 4	40 credits	Andrew Bratton	Year Long

BA (Hons) Business Management – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Susanne Ross

External Examiners – Alex Monroe David Moyes

Route Code: BUMS/BUMFINS/BUMMKTS/BUMENTS

All Business Management Routes will do Level 1 and Level 2 as core

Level One

B1113	Introduction to Marketing	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 1
B1112	Introduction to Economics	20 credits	Gemma Blackledge-	Sem 1
			Foughali	
B1117	Introduction to Business in Society	20 credits	Anitha Majeed	Sem 1
B1073	Introduction to Finance and Accounting	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B1116	Introduction to Management	20 credits	Anitha Majeed	Sem 2
B1077	Entrepreneurship	20 credits	Claire Seaman	Sem 2

Level Two - NEW

B2110	Live Business Event	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 1
B2084	Business Law	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 1
B2083	Operations Management	20 credits	Gordon Campbell	Sem 1
B2082	Human Resource Management	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 2
B2112	Digital Business & E-Commerce Management	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 2
B2115	Negotiation	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 2

Level Three – Business Management Route (BUMS)

		,		
B3192	Research Methods and Skills	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 1
B3133	New Enterprise Creation	20 credits	Richard Bent	Sem 1
	Elective 1	20 credits		Sem 1
B3149	Project Management	20 credits	Gordon Campbell	Sem 2
B3137	Organisational Behaviour	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 2
	Elective 2	20 credits		Sem 2

Level Three – Finance Route (BUMFINS)

B3192	Research Methods and Skills	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 1
B3133	New Enterprise Creation	20 credits	Richard Bent	Sem 1
B3191	Financial Markets and Institutions	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 1
B3149	Project Management	20 credits	Gordon Campbell	Sem 2
B3137	Organisational Behaviour	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 2
B3186	Entrepreneurial Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2

Level Three – Marketing Route (BUMMKTS) - NEW

B3192	Research Methods and Skills	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 1
B3133	New Enterprise Creation	20 credits	Richard Bent	Sem 1
B3198	Experiential Marketing and Consumer	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 1
	Behaviour			
B3149	Project Management	20 credits	Gordon Campbell	Sem 2
B3137	Organisational Behaviour	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 2
B3096	Advertising and Marketing	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2
	Communications			

Level Three – Enterprise Route (BUMENTS)

B3192	Research Methods and Skills	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 1
B3133	New Enterprise Creation	20 credits	Richard Bent	Sem 1
	Elective 1	20 credits		Sem 1
B3149	Project Management	20 credits	Gordon Campbell	Sem 2
B3137	Organisational Behaviour	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 2
B3186	Entrepreneurial Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2

Level Four – Business Management Route (BUMS) - NEW

B4132	Strategy as Practice	20 credits		Sem 1
B4102	Leading Change	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 1
B4123	Critical Issues in International	20 credits		Sem 2
	Management			
	Elective 3	20 credits		Sem 2
B4139	Honours Dissertation OR	40 credits	Gemma Blackledge- Foughali	Year Long
B4134	Honours Business Project		Richard Bent	

Level Four – Finance Route (BUMFINS) - NEW

B4132	Strategy as Practice	20 credits		Sem 1
B4102	Leading Change	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 1
B4124	Financial Risk Management	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B4122	Corporate Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B4139	Honours Dissertation OR	40 credits	Gemma Blackledge- Foughali	Year Long
B4134	Honours Business Project		Richard Bent	

Level Four – Marketing Route (BUMMKTS) - NEW

B4132	Strategy as Practice	20 credits		Sem 1
B4102	Leading Change	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 1
B4089	Strategic Marketing Management	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2
B4133	Critical Issues in International Marketing	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 2
B4139	Honours Dissertation OR	40 credits	Gemma Blackledge- Foughali	Year Long
B4134	Honours Business Project		Richard Bent	

Level Four – Enterprise Route (BUMENTS) - NEW

B4132	Strategy as Practice	20 credits		Sem 1
B4102	Leading Change	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 1
B4123	Critical Issues in International Management	20 credits		Sem 2
B4127	Critical Issues in SME and Family Business	20 credits	Claire Seaman	Sem 2
B4139	Honours Dissertation OR	40 credits	Gemma Blackledge- Foughali	Year Long
B4134	Honours Business Project		Richard Bent	

Electives – Level 3 Students

Sem 1 Options

B3191	Financial Markets and Institutions	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 1
B3198	Experiential Marketing and Consumer Behaviour	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 1
B3138	Logistics and Supply Chain Management	20 credits	Derek Wade	Sem 1

Sem 2 Options

B3142	Contemporary Food and Drink	20 credits	Majella Sweeney	Sem 2
B3144	Sustainable Development	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 2
B3186	Entrepreneurial Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B3096	Advertising and Marketing Communications	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2
B3143	Attractions Management	20 credits	Paula Danby	Sem 2

Electives – Level 4 Students

Sem 2 Options

B4124	Financial Risk Management	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B4122	Corporate Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B4089	Strategic Marketing Management	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2
B4133	Critical Issues in International Marketing	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 2
B4127	Critical issues in SME and Family	20 credits	Claire Seaman	Sem 2
	Business			

BA (Hons) International Hospitality & Tourism Management 2019/20

Programme Leader – Marc Robertson

External Examiner – Robert McKenna

ISIS Route Code: IHTMS

Level One

B1113	Introduction of Marketing	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 1
B1092	Introduction to Tourism (occ A) Introduction to Tourism (occ B) for DE access to HUB site only	20 credits		Sem 1
B1093	Introduction to Hospitality	20 credits	Majella Sweeney	Sem 1
B1111	Entrepreneurship in Hospitality, Tourism and Events	20 credits	Jennifer Bingham	Sem 2
B1114	Management for Hospitality and Tourism	20 credits	Marc Robertson	Sem 2
B1073	Introduction to Finance and Accounting	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2

Level Two - NEW

B2083	Operations Management	20 credits	Gordon Campbell	Sem 1
B2114	IHTM Internship	20 credits	Marjory Brewster	Sem 1
B2116	Market Diversification in Hospitality and Tourism	20 credits	Cecilia Gladwell	Sem 1
B2082	Human Resource Management	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 2
B2112	Digital Business & E-Commerce Management	20 credits	Paola Castelrione	Sem 2
B2117	Revenue Management in Hospitality and Tourism	20 credits	Marc Robertson	Sem 2
B2096	BEAM DE Induction Module (only DE Students)	0 credits	Marc Robertson	Year Long

Level Three

B3192	Research Methods and Skills	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 1
B3133	New Enterprise Creation	20 credits	Richard Bent	Sem 1
B3197	Tourism in Developing Economies	20 credits	Marjory Brewster	Sem 1
B3195	People, Planet, Profit	20 credits	Paula Danby	Sem 2
B3196	Design for Hospitality and Tourism	20 credits	Marc Robertson	Sem 2
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 2
B2096	BEAM DE Induction Module (only DE Students)	0 credits	Marc Robertson	Year Long

Sem 2 Options

B3142	Contemporary Food and Drink	20 credits	Majella Sweeney	Sem 2
B3144	Sustainable Development	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 2
B3186	Entrepreneurial Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B3096	Advertising and Marketing Communications	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2
B3143	Attractions Management	20 credits	Paula Danby	Sem 2

Level Four

B4132	Strategy as Practice	20 credits		Sem 1
B4131	International Destination Management and Marketing	20 credits	Marjory Brewster	Sem 1
B4129	International leadership for Hospitality and Tourism	20 credits	Marc Robertson	Sem 1

B4130	Contemporary Issues in Hospitality and Tourism	20 credits	Majella Sweeney	Sem 2
B4139	Honours Dissertation	40 credits	Gemma Blackledge- Foughali	Year Long
B2096	BEAM DE Induction Module (only DE Students)	0 credits	Marc Robertson	Year Long

BA (Hons) Events Management 2019/20

Programme Leader – Mhairi Sumner

External Examiner – Louise Platt

ISIS Route Code: EVMS

Level One

B1113	Introduction to Marketing	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 1
B1130	Events and Festival Destination Development	20 credits	Mhairi Sumner	Sem 1
B1131	Introduction to Events & Festival Management	20 credits	Marjory Brewster	Sem 1
B1073	Introduction to Finance and Accounting	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
11175	Digital Content Creation	20 credits	Dominic Hind	Sem 2
B1132	Events and Wellbeing	20 credits		Sem 2

Level Two

B2126	Events and Festival Project Management &	20 credits	Laura Sweeney	Sem 1
	Design Operation			
B2084	Business Law	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 1
B2125	Events and Festivals with Purpose	20 credits		Sem 1
B2082	Human Resource Management	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 2
B2112	Digital Business & E-Commerce Management	20 credits	Paola Casteltrione	Sem 2
B2113	Live Event: production and Evaluation	20 credits		Sem 2
B2096	BEAM DE Induction Module (only for DE)	0 credits	Marc Robertson	Year Long

Level Three

B3192	Research Methods and Skills	20 credits	Susanne Ross	Sem 1
B3133	New Enterprise Creation	20 credits	Richard Bent	Sem 1
B3211	Events, Festivals and Urban Regeneration	20 credits	Cathy Matheson	Sem 1
B3212	Consumer Motivations, Events and Festival Experiences	20 credits	Rebecca Finkel	Sem 2
	Elective x 2	40 credits		Sem 2
B2096	BEAM DE Induction Module (only for DE)	0 credits	Marc Robertson	Year Long

Electives

B3142	Contemporary Food and Drink	20 credits	Majella Sweeney	Sem 2
B3144	Sustainable Development	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 2
B3186	Entrepreneurial Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
B3096	Advertising & Marketing Communications	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2
B3143	Attractions Management	20 credits	Paula Danby	Sem 2

Level Four - NEW

B4132	Strategy as Practice	20 credits		Sem 1
B4147	International Events and Festival Employability	20 credits	Rebecca Finkel	Sem 1
B4123	Critical Issues in International Management	20 credits		Sem 2
B4148	International Events and Festival Leadership and Social Justice	20 credits	Rebecca Finkel	Sem 2
B4139	Honours Dissertation	40 credits	Gemma Blackledge- Foughali	Year Long
B2096	BEAM DE Induction Module (only for DE)	0 credits	Marc Robertson	Year Long

DRAMA UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

BA (Hons) Costume Design & Construction – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Sarah Paulley

External Examiner – Giulia Pecorari

ISIS Route Code: CDCS

Level One - NEW

T1162	Introduction to Theatre Production	20 credits	Sarah Paulley	Sem 1
T1154	The Origins of Theatre	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 2
T1177	Introduction to Wardrobe Practice	40 credits	Sarah Paulley	Year Long
T1178	Introduction to Costume Design	40 credits	Polly Lister	Year Long

Level Two - NEW

T2187	Advanced Costume Design	40 credits	Polly Lister	Year Long
T2188	Advanced Construction Techniques	40 credits	Sarah Paulley	Year Long
T2189	Professional Practice as a Wardrobe Assistant	40 credits	Polly Lister	Year Long

Level Three - EXISTING

T3202	Professional Practice in a Key Role 1	30 credits	Polly Lister	Sem 1
T3203	Professional Practice in a Key Role 2	30 credits	Polly Lister	Sem 2
T3200	Independent Research and Construction	30 credits	Polly Lister	Year Long
	Project			_
T3201	Industry Placement	30 credits		Year Long

Alternative Modules

T3204	Alternative Professional Practice in Construction	30 credits	Polly Lister	Year Long
T3205	Alternative Professional Practice in Design	30 credits	Polly Lister	Year Long

Level Four - EXISTING

T4159	Creative Entrepreneurial Project	20 credits	Sarah Paulley	Sem 1
T4132	Honours Study	40 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Year Long

Students must select either the 60 credits module or both of the 30 credit modules below:-

T4160	Independent Professional Practice :Major	60 credits	Sarah Paulley	Year Long
	Project			
T4161	Independent Professional Practice: Work Experience	30 credits	Sarah Paulley	Year Long
T4162	Independent Professional Practice: Collaborative Project	30 credits	Sarah Paulley	Year Long

BA (Hons) Drama and Performance 2019/20

Programme Leader – John Dean

External Examiner – Dr George Rodosthenous

ISIS Route Code: DAPS

There will be no Level 1 students on this programme.

Level Two

T2161	Theatre of Ideas and the Stage	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 1	
T2173	Space, Performance and The Spectator	20 credits	Irvine Allan	Sem 1	
T2174	Theory, Drama and Audiences	20 credits	Andy Henry	Sem 1	
T2176	Practitioner Researchers	20 credits	Bianca Mastrominico	Sem 2	
T2175	British Theatre Since 1945	20 credits	Andy Henry	Sem 2	
T2177	Collaborations in Performance and Production	20 credits	Bianca Mastrominico	Sem 2	

Level Three

T3199	Performance Project	20 credits	Andy Henry	Sem 2	
T3197	Contemporary Scottish	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 1	
	Theatre in Debate				
T3207	Current Debates in Performance	20 credits	Andy Henry	Sem 1	
	Theory				
13196	Designing a Research Project	20 credits	Stefanie van der	Sem 2	
			Peer		
	Optional Module	20 credits		Sem 1	
	Optional Module	20 credits		Sem 2	

Level Four

T4153	Creative Entrepreneurship	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 1	60
T4156	Professional Practice and	20 credits	Bianca	Year Long	
	Development		Mastrominico		
T4132	Honours Project	40 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Year Long	
	Optional Modules	20 credits		Sem 1	
	Optional Modules	20 credits		Sem 2	

Level 3 and 4 Options

Semester 1

I4162	Photography and visual Culture	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 1	60
I4166	Screenwriting	20 credits	Graham Drysdale	Sem 1	60
T4173	Playwriting	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 1	25
T3219	Devising Practices	20 credits	Bianca	Sem 1	
			Mastrominico		
T4177	Drama in Education (Community	20 credits	Irvine Allan	Sem 1	25
	Workshop Placement)				
T3206	Arts Funding in its Policy Context	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 1	
I4152	Film and the family	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 1	60

Semester 2

I4197	Experiential Learning Placement	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 2	20
14200	Scotland on Screen	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2	60
I4172	Photography Practice	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 2	60
T4163	The Only Way is Ethics: Art, Participation and Ethics	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2	
T4165	Performance Art Practices	20 credits	Bianca Mastrominico	Sem 2	25
T4174	Writing for Radio	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 2	25
T4178	Creative Learning and the Community	20 credits	Irvine Allan	Sem 2	
T4164	Directing, Designing and Performing Contemporary Plays	20 credits	Kate Nelson	Sem 2	

BA (Hons) Drama - NEW VALIDATED STRUCTURE

Programme Leader – John Dean

ISIS Route Code: DRAS

Level One - 2019/20

T1156	Play and Performance	20 credits	John Dean	Sem 1
T1174	Introduction to the Study of Theatre	20 credits	Kate Nelson	Sem 1
	and Performance			
T1162	Introduction to Theatre Production	20 credits	Sarah Paulley	Sem 1
T1154	The Origins of Theatre	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 2
T1175	Analysing Texts and Performance	20 credits	Kate Nelson	Sem 2
T1176	Performance Practices	20 credits	Marion Scott	Sem 2

Level Two - 2020/21

T2161	Theatre of Ideas and the Stage (From	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 1
	Romanticism to Theatre of Absurd)			
T2184	Making Theatre	20 credits	Kate Nelson	Sem 1
T2185	Contemporary Scottish Theatre in	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 1
	Context			
T2176	Practitioner Researchers	20 credits	Bianca Mastrominico	Sem 2
T2175	British Theatre Since 1945	20 credits	Andy Henry	Sem 2
T2186	Creative Writing for New Media	20 credits	Irvine Allan	Sem 2

Level Three – 2021/22

T3219	Devising Practices	20 credits	Bianca Mastrominico	Sem 1	
T3207	Current Debates in Performance Theory	20 credits	Andy Henry	Sem 1	
	OR				
T3198	Arts Funding in its Policy Context		Rachel Blanche		
T3199	Performance Project	20 credits	Andy Henry	Sem 2	
13196	Designing a Research Project	20 credits	Lesley-Ann Dickson	Sem 2	
	Optional Module	20 credits		Sem 1	
	Optional Module	20 credits		Sem 2	

Level Four - 2022/23

T4176	Creative Practice and Enterprise	40 credits	Bianca Mastrominico	Year Long
T4132	Honours Project	40 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Year Long
	Optional Modules	20 credits		Sem 1
	Optional Modules	20 credits		Sem 2

Level 3 and 4 Options

14162	Photography and visual Culture	20 credits	Mark Gillham
I4166	Screenwriting	20 credits	Graham Drysdale
I4170	Student Initiate Module	20 credits	Ann Turner
14200	Scotland on Screen	20 credits	Robert Munro
I4152	Film and the family	20 credits	Michael Stewart

14172	Photography Practice	20 credits	Mark Gillham
14173	Storytelling in Convergent Media	20 credits	Marty Zeller-Jacques
14201	The American West in Popular	20 credits	Robert Munron
	Culture		
14202	Problematic: Criticism, Culture and	20 credits	Marty Zeller-Jacques
	Social Justice		
14197	Experiential Learning Placement	20 credits	Denny Collie

T4400		00 1.1	
T4163	The Only Way is Ethics: Art,	20 credits	Anthony Schrag
	Participation and Ethics		
T4165	Performance art Practice (by	20 credits	Bianca Mastrominico
	application only)		
T4171	Site and Sound	20 credits	Andy Henry
T4173	Playwriting	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat
T4174	Writing for Radio	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat
T4178	Creative Learning and the	20 credits	Irvine Allan
	Community		
T4166	Producing for the Stage	20 credits	Kate Nelson
T4168	Directing for the Stage	20 credits	Kate Nelson
T4169	Directing, Designing and	20 credits	Kate Nelson
	Performing Shakespeare		
T4164	Directing, Designing and	20 credits	Kate Nelson
	Performing Contemporary Plays		
T4180	Decoding Dress: The Cultural	20 credits	Polly Lister
	Significance of Costume		
T4181	Staging the 20 th Century: How	20 credits	Sarah Paulley
	scenography Built the Modern		
	Imagination		
T4170	Advanced Theatre Production	20 credits	Sarah Paulley
T4167	Devised Physical Theatre	20 credits	Bianca Mastrominico
T3219	Devising Practices	20 credits	Bianca Mastrominico
T4175	Theatre Laboratory Practices	20 credits	Bianca Mastrominico
T4177	Drama in Education (Community	20 credits	Irvine Allan
	Workshop Placement)		
T3198	Arts Funding in its Policy Context	20 credits	Rachel Blanche

MEDIA AND PR UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

BA (Hons) Media – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Jill Marshall

External Examiner – Victoria Byard Alastair Cole

ISIS Route Code: MEAS

Level Three

13168	Media, Culture and Society	20 credits	Marty Zeller- Jacques	Sem 1	No Cap
13196	Designing a Research Project	20 credits	Stefanie Van De Peer	Sem 2	No Cap
	Optional Module	20 credits		Sem 1	
	Optional Module	40 credits		Sem 2	

Option of either:

13190	Contemporary Hollywood	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 1	No Cap
	Or				
13170	Persuasive Communication	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1	No Cap

Level Four

Dissertation – to pick from I4187 – Written I4188 – Photography I4190 – Screenwriting I4191 – Video I4192 – Group Video	40 credits	Mark Percival Mark Gillham Graham Drysdale Walid Salhab Walid Salhab	Year Long	
Option Modules	40 credits		Sem 1	
Option Modules	40 credits		Sem 2	

List of Optional Modules to Select from:-

I4162	Photography and Visual Culture	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 1	60
I4166	Screenwriting	20 credits	Graham Drysdale	Sem 1	60
I4164	International PR	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1	60
14204	The Video Essay (pre-requisit)	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 1	20
I4152	Film and the Family	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 1	60
14194	Communication, Arts and Activism	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2	60
14197	Experiential Learning Placement	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 2	20
14203	Science Fiction, Fantasy and Horror	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 2	60

14200	Scotland on Screen	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2	60
14198	Radio and Audio Media	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 2	60
14172	Photography Practice	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 2	25
I4184	Film Festivals	20 credits	Lesley-Ann Dickson	Sem 2	60
I4195	Global Journalism	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 2	30
I4196	Food in Film and Media	20 credits	Marty Zeller-Jacques	Sem2	60
T4153	Creative Entrepreneurship	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 2	30
T4163	The Only Way is Ethics: Art,	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2	60
	Participation and Ethics				
13171	Video Production	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2	30
I4170	Student Initiated Module	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1 or	
				2	

BA (Hons) Media and Communications – New Validated Programme Structure 2019/0

Programme Leader – Jill Marshall

ISIS Route Code: MECS

Level One - 2019/20

11171	Studying Media & Communication	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 1
11172	Media Production: Skills and Techniques	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 1
11170	Media Analysis	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 1
11173	Media and Communications Industries	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2
11175	Digital Content Creation	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 2
11174	Media Production: Video Project	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2

Level Two – 2020/21

12147	Media Campaigning	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 1
12174	Media Production: Storytelling	20 credits	Graham Drysdale	Sem 1
12175	Popular Media Cultures	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 1
B2178	Disruption in Media and Cultural Industries	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 2
12177	Client Project	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 2
12179	Media Production: Online Journalism	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 2

Level Three – 2021/22

13195	Entrepreneurship in the Film, Media and	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 1
	Communications Sectors			
13198	Media, Politics and Culture	20 credits	Marty Zeller-	Sem1
			Jacques	
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 1
13170	Persuasive Communication	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 2
13196	Designing Research Projects	20 credits	Lesley-Ann	Sem 2
			Dickson	
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 2

Level Four 2022/23

	Dissertation – to pick from	40 credits		Year Long
	I4187 – Written I4188 – Photography I4190 – Screenwriting I4191 – Video I4192 – Group Video		Mark Percival Mark Gillha Graham Drysdale Walid Salhab Walid Salhab	
14171	Modernity on Screen	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem1
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 1
I4186	Media Freelancing Project	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 2

Electives – Please see over (2019/20)

Level 3 and 4 Electives

14205	Communication in	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem1	60
	Organisational Settings				
I4162	Photography and Visual Culture	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 1	60
I4166	Screenwriting	20 credits	Graham Drysdale	Sem 1	60
14164	International PR	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1	60
14204	The Video Essay (pre-requisit)	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 1	20
I4195	Global Journalism	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 1	30
I4152	Film and the Family	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 1	60
I4194	Communication, Arts and	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2	60
	Activism		-		
I4197	Experiential Learning	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 2	15
	Placement (by application only)				
14203	Science Fiction, Fantasy and	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 2	60
	Horror				
14200	Scotland on Screen	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2	60
14198	Radio and Audio Media	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 2	60
14172	Photography Practice	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 2	25
14184	Film Festivals	20 credits	Lesley-Ann Dickson	Sem 2	60
I4196	Food in Film and Media	20 credits	Marty Zeller-Jacques	Sem2	60
T4153	Creative Entrepreneurship	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 2	60
T4163	The Only Way is Ethics: Art,	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2	60
	Participation and Ethics				

BA (Hons) Film and Media – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Marty Zeller-Jacques

External Examiner – Alastair Cole

Victoria Byard

ISIS Route Code: FILJMEAJ

Level One - NEW

11171	Studying Media & Communication	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 1	
11172	Media Production: Skills and Techniques	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 1	
I1170	Media Analysis	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 1	
11173	Media and Communications Industries	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2	
I1176	Studying Cinema	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 2	
11174	Media Production: Video	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2	
	Project				

Level Two - EXISTING

12141	Film and Creativity	20 credits	Marty Zeller-Jacques	Sem 1	No Cap
12144	Media and Popular Culture	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 1	No Cap
12145	Film Genre	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 2	No Cap
12167	Media and Democracy	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 2	No Cap
12142	Media Production 2	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Year Long	No Cap
I2143	Working in the Media	20 credits	Denny Collie	Year Long	No Cap

Level Three - EXISTING

13168	Media, Culture and Society	20 credits	Marty Zeller-Jacques	Sem 1	No Cap
13190	Contemporary Hollywood	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 1	No Cap
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 1	
13196	Designing Research Projects	20 credits	Stefanie van der Peer	Sem 2	No Cap
	Elective	40 credits		Sem 2	

Level Four - NEW

14171	Modernity on Screen	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 1	60
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 1	
	Elective	40 credits		Sem 2	
	Dissertation – to pick from	40 credits		Year Long	
	I4187 – Written I4188 – Photography I4190 – Screenwriting I4191 – Video I4192 – Group Video		Mark Percival Mark Gillham Graham Drysdale Walid Salhab Walid Salhab		

See over for Electives

List of Elective Modules to Select from:-

I4162	Photography and Visual Culture	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 1	60
I4166	Screenwriting	20 credits	Graham Drysdale	Sem 1	60
I4164	International PR	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1	60
14204	The Video Essay (pre-requisit)	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 1	20
I4152	Film and the Family	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 1	60
T4153	Creative Entrepreneurship	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 2	30
14194	Communication, Arts and Activism	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2	60
14197	Experiential Learning Placement	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 2	20
14203	Science Fiction, Fantasy and Horror	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 2	60
14200	Scotland on Screen	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2	60
14198	Radio and Audio Media	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 2	60
14172	Photography Practice	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 2	25
14184	Film Festivals	20 credits	Lesley-Ann Dickson	Sem 2	60
14196	Food in Film and Media	20 credits	Marty Zeller-Jacques	Sem2	60
T4163	The Only Way is Ethics: Art, Participation and Ethics	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2	60
13171	Video Production	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2	30
14170	Student Initiated Module (SIM)	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1 or 2	
14195	Global Journalism	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 1	30

BA (Hons) Theatre and Film 2019/20

Programme Leader – Denny collie External Examiner -

Dr G Rodosthenous (Drama)

ISIS Route Code: THFS

Level One - NEW

11172	Media Production: Skills and Techniques	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 1
T1174	Introduction to the Study of Theatre and Performance	20 credits	Kate Nelson	Sem 1
T1162	Introduction to Theatre Production	20 credits	Sarah Paulley	Sem 1
11176	Studying Cinema	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 2
T1154	The Origins of Theatre	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 2
11174	Media Production: Video Project	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2

Level Two

12141	Film & Creativity	20 credits	Marty Zeller-Jacques	Sem 1
T2173	Performance, Space & The	20 credits	Irvine Allan	Sem 1
	Spectator			
T2174	Theory, Drama & Audiences	20 credits	Andrew Henry	Sem 1
12145	Film Genre	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 2
T2175	British Theatre since 1945	20 credits	Andrew Henry	Sem 2
12142	Media Production 2	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Year Long

Level Three

13190	Contemporary Hollywood	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 1
T3197	Contemporary Scottish	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 1
	Theatre in Debate			
13196	Designing a Research	20 credits	Stefanie van der Peer	Sem 2
	Project			
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 1
	Elective	40 credits		Sem 2

Level Four

14171	Modernity on Screen	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 1
	Dissertation – to pick from	40 credits		Year Long
	I4187 – Written I4188 – Photography I4190 – Screenwriting I4191 – Video I4192 – Group Video T4132 – Honours Study (Theatre)		Mark Percival Mark Gillham Graham Drysdale Walid Salhab Walid Salhab Ksenija Horvat	

T4153	Creative Entrepreneurship	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 1
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 1
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 2

Level Three and Four Options

Semester 1

14162	Photography and visual Culture	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem1	60
14166	Screenwriting	20 credits	Graham Drysdale	Sem 1	60
14204	The Video Essay (pre- requisit)	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 1	20
T4173	Playwriting	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 1	
T3206	Arts Funding in Policy Context	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 1	
T4177	Drama in Education	20 credits	Irvine Allan	Sem 1	25
14152	Film and the family	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 1	60
14170	Student Initiated Module	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1	

Semester 2

14197	Experiential Learning Placement	20 credits	Denny Collie	Sem 2	20
14196	Food Film and Media	20 credits	Marty Zeller- Jacques	Sem 2	60
14203	Science Fiction, Fantasy and Horror	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 2	60
14200	Scotland on Screen	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2	60
14172	Photography Practice	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 2	60
I4184	Film Festival	20 credits		Sem 2	60
T4163	The Only Way is Ethics: Arts, Participation and Ethics	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2	60
T4165	Performance Art Practice	20 credits	Bianca Mastrominico	Sem 2	25
T4174	Writing for Radio	20 credits	Ksenija Horvat	Sem 2	25
T4178	Creative Learning and the Community	20 credits	Irvine Allan	Sem 2	
T4164	Directing, Designing and Performing Contemporary Plays	20 credits	Kate Nelson	Sem 2	
14170	Student Initiated Module (SIM)	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 2	
13171	Video Production	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem2	30

BA (Hons) PR & Media - 2019/20

Programme Leader – Ann Turner Elmer

External Examiner – Dr Candan Celik

ISIS Route Code: PURJMEAJ

Level Two

12147	Media Campaigning	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1
I2166	Critical Thinking and Rhetoric	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 1
12167	Media & Democracy	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 2
12180	Event Management	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 2
12176	Analytics, Insights and Impact	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 2
12142	Media Production 2	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Year Long

Level Three

13168	Media, Culture and Society	20 credits	Marty Zeller Jacques	Sem 1
13170	Persuasive Communication	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 1
13155	PR Theory & Strategy	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
13196	Designing a Research Project	20 credits	Lesley-Ann Dickson	Sem 2
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 2

Level Four

14168	Professional Communication Placement	40 credits	Ann Turner	Year Long
	Elective	40 credits		Sem 1 or 2
	Dissertation – to pick from	40 credits		Year Long
	I4187 – Written I4188 – Photography I4189 – PR Video		Mark Percival Mark Gillham Walid Salhab	

See over for Electives

List of Electives to Select from:-

14162	Photography and Visual Culture	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 1	60
I4166	Screenwriting	20 credits	Graham Drysdale	Sem 1	60
14164	International PR	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1	60
14204	The Video Essay	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 1	20
14152	Film and the Family	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 1	60
14194	Communication, Arts and Activism	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2	60
14203	Science Fiction, Fantasy and Horror	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 2	60
14200	Scotland on Screen	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2	60
14198	Radio and Audio Media	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 2	60
14172	Photography Practice	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 2	25
14184	Film Festivals	20 credits	Lesley-Ann Dickson	Sem 2	60
14196	Food in Film and Media	20 credits	Marty Zeller-Jacques	Sem 2	60
13171	Video Production (level 3 only)	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2	30
14195	Global Journalism	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 1	20
14170	Student Initiated Module	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1 or 2	

BA (Hons) PR, Marketing & Events 2019/20

Programme Leader – Ann Turner Elmer

External Examiner – Dr Candan Celik

ISIS Route Code: PMES

Level Two

12147	Media Campaigning	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1
12166	Critical Thinking and Rhetoric	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 1
B2075	Marketing Research	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 1
B2112	Digital Business and E-Commerce	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 2
	Management			
12176	Analytics, Insights and Impact	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 2
12168	Event Management and Evaluation	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 2

Level Three

13170	Persuasive Communication	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1
B3198	Experiential Marketing and Consumer	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 1
	Behaviour			
13155	PR Theory & Strategy	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
B3096	Advertising and Marketing	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2
	Communication			
13196	Designing a Research Project	20 credits	Stefanie van der	Sem 2
			Peel	
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 1 or 2

Level Four

I4168	Professional Communication Placement	40 credits	Ann Turner	Year Long
	Electives	20 credits		Sem 1 or 2
B4089	Strategic Marketing Management	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2
	Dissertation – to pick from	40 credits		Year Long
	I4187 – Written I4188 – Photography I4189 – PR Video		Mark Percival Mark Gillham Walid Salhab	

See over for Electives

List of Electives to Select from:-

I4162	Photography and Visual Culture	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 1	60
14166	Screenwriting	20 credits	Graham Drysdale	Sem 1	60
I4164	International PR	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1	60
14204	The Video Essay	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 1	20
I4152	Film and the Family	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 1	60
14194	Communication, Arts and Activism	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2	60
I4203	Science Fiction, Fantasy and Horror	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 2	60
14200	Scotland on Screen	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2	60
14198	Radio and Audio Media	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 2	60
14172	Photography Practice	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 2	25
14184	Film Festivals	20 credits	Lesley-Ann Dickson	Sem 2	60
14196	Food in Film and Media	20 credits	Marty Zeller-Jacques	Sem2	60
B4128	International Events Leadership and Social Justice	20 credits	Rebecca Finkel	Sem 2	
13170	Video Production (only Level 3)	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2	
B3186	Entrepreneurial Finance (only Level 3)	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2	
B3137	Organisational Behaviour (only level 3)	20 credits		Sem 2	
I4195	Global Journalism	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 2	20
14170	Student Initiated Module	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1 or 2	

BA (Hons) PR and Marketing Communications – New Validated Programme Structure 2019/0

Programme Leader – Ann Turner

ISIS Route Code: PMCS

Level One - 2019/20

11171	Studying Media & Communication	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 1
I1172	Media Production: Skills and Techniques	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 1
B1113	Introduction to Marketing	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 1
I1173	Media and Communications Industries	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2
I1175	Digital Content Creation	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 2
11174	Media Production: Video Project	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2

Level Two - 2020/21

12147	Media Campaigning	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1
12176	Analytics, Insight and Impact	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1
12175	Popular Media Cultures	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 1
B2112	Digital Business and E-Commerce Management	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 2
12180	Event Management	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 2
12179	Media Production: Online Journalism	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 2

Level Three – 2021/22

13197	Campaigning and Practice	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 1
B3198	Experiential Marketing and Consumer Behaviour	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 1
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 1
13170	Persuasive Communication	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 2
13196	Designing Research Projects	20 credits	Lesley-Ann	Sem 2
			Dickson	
B3096	Advertising and Marketing Communications	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2

Level Four - 2022/23

	Dissertation – to pick from	40 credits		Year Long
	I4187 – Written I4188 – Photography I4189 – PR Video		Mark Percival Mark Gillham Walid Salhab	
I4168	Professional Communications Placement	40 credits	Ann Turner	Year Long
B4089	Strategic Marketing Management	20 credits	Chris Preston	Sem 2
	Elective	20 credits		Sem 1 or
				2

Electives – please see over (2019/20)

Level 3 and 4 Electives

14205	Communication in	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem1	60
	Organisational Settings				
l4162	Photography and Visual Culture	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 1	60
I4166	Screenwriting	20 credits	Graham Drysdale	Sem 1	60
I4164	International PR	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1	60
14204	The Video Essay	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 1	20
l4195	Global Journalism	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 1	20
14194	Communication, Arts and Activism	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2	60
14203	Science Fiction, Fantasy and Horror	20 credits	Jill Marshall	Sem 2	60
14200	Scotland on Screen	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2	60
l4152	Film and the Family	20 credits	Michael Stewart	Sem 2	60
l4198	Radio and Audio Media	20 credits	Mark Percival	Sem 2	60
I4172	Photography Practice	20 credits	Mark Gillham	Sem 2	25
I4184	Film Festivals	20 credits	Lesley-Ann Dickson	Sem 2	60
I4196	Food in Film and Media	20 credits	Marty Zeller-Jacques	Sem2	60
B4128	International Events Leadership and Social Justice	20 credits	Rebecca Finkel	Sem 2	
14170	Student Initiated Module	20 credits	Ann Turner	Sem 1 or 2	

PSYCHOLOGY, SOCIOLOGY AND EDUCATION UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

BA (Hons) Education Studies – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Sandra Eady

External Examiners -

Janse Smithson

ISIS Route Code: ESTS

Level One - 2019/20

X1023	Introduction to Psychology	20 credits	Vivienne Chisholm	Sem 1
X1036	Learning through the Lifespan (Primary)	20 credits	Sian Jones	Sem 2
X1035	Sustainable Human Behaviour Learning for	20 credits	Christopher Green	Sem 2
	Sustainability			
X1037	Diversity, Identity and Wellbeing (Education)	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
X1033	Introduction in Education Studies in 21st Century	20 credits	Geetha Marcus	Year Long
X1034	Developing Academic Literacies for Learning	20 credits	Helen Coker	Year Long

Level Two - 2020/21

X2040	Early Childhood Development and Learning in	20 credits	Sian Jones	Sem 1	
	Context				
X2045	Creativity, Culture & Learning in 21st Century	20 credits		Sem 1	
X2047	Developmental & Social Psychology	20 credits		Sem 1	
X2043	Society and Sustainable Lifestyles	20 credits		Sem 2	
X2048	Education Race and Ethnicity	20 credits		Sem 2	
X2050	Engaged Sociology (Education)	20 credits	John Docherty-	Sem 2	
			Hughes		

Level Three – 2021/22

X3059	Research Methods	20 credits		Sem 1
	Option	20 credits		Sem 1
X3057	Global Health and International Education	20 credits		Sem 2
X3045	Poverty and Social Exclusion	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
X3055	Inclusive Practice: Difference and Diversity	40 credits		Year Long

Option - pick one 20 credit option from below:-

X3056	Social Psychology and Social Justice	20 credits	Chris McVittie/ Sian	Sem 1
			Jones	
X3058	Developmental Psychology	20 credits	Viv Chisholm	Sem 1

Level Four - 2022/23

X4081	Peer Relations in Childhood & Adolescence	20 credits	Sian Jones	Sem 1
X4036	Contemporary Issues in Psychology	40 credits		Sem 1
X4079	Community-based Education	20 credits		Sem 2
X4080	Dissertation	40 credits		Sem 2

BA (Hons) Education Studies (Primary) – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Sandra Eady

External Examiners -

Jane Smithson

ISIS Route Code: ESPS

Level One - 2019/20

X1023	Introduction to Psychology	20 credits	Vivienne Chisholm	Sem 1
X1036	Learning through the Lifespan (Primary)	20 credits	Sian Jones	Sem 2
X1035	Sustainable Human Behaviour Learning for	20 credits	Christopher Green	Sem 2
	Sustainability			
X1037	Diversity, Identity and Wellbeing (Education)	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
X1033	Introduction in Education Studies in 21st Century	20 credits	Geetha Marcus	Year Long
X1034	Developing Academic Literacies for Learning	20 credits	Helen Coker	Year Long

Level Two - 2020/21

X2040	Early Childhood Development and Learning in	20 credits	Sian Jones	Sem 1
	Context			
X2041	Language & Literacy: Theory and Pedagogy	20 credits		Sem 1
	Optional Module	20 credits		
X2043	Society and Sustainable Lifestyles	20 credits		Sem 2
X2044	Mathematics & Numeracy: Theory and Pedagogy	20 credits		Sem 2
X2042	The Inclusive Curriculum: Theories of Learning &	20 credits		Year Long
	Teaching			

Student to pick 20 credits from

X2045	Creativity, Culture and Learning in 21st Century	20 credits		
X2047	Developmental and Social Psychology	20 credits	Vivienne Chisholm	

Level Three – 2021/22

X3051	The Creative Curriculum: Planning for Assessment	20 credits	Sem 1
	and Continuity		
X3052	Languages, Literacy and Children's Literature	20 credits	Sem 1
X3053	Everyday Life Contexts: A Problem Solving	20 credits	Sem 1
	Approach to Mathematics		
X3054	Teacher as Reflective Practitioner	20 credits	Sem 2
X3055	Inclusive Practice: Difference and Diversity	40 credits	Year Long

Level Four - 2022/23

X4076	Teaching as Professional: Inter-agency Working	20 credits	Sem 1
X4077	A Global Curriculum: Planning a Pedagogy for	40 credits	Sem 1
	Social Justice		
X4079	Community-based Education	20 credits	Sem 2
X4078	Professional Enquiry into Practice	40 credits	Sem 2

BSc (Hons) Psychology – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Kristen Knowles

External Examiner –

Lynn Williams Yvonne Skipper

ISIS Route Code: PSYS

Level One

X1023	Introduction to Psychology 1	20 credits	Vivienne Chisholm	Sem 1
X1025	Introduction to Psychology 2	20 credits	Kirsten Knowles	Sem 2
X1038	Foundations of Psychology: Core Concepts	20 credits	Stuart Wilson	Year Long
	and Practices			
	See below route	60 credits		

Students can either select the Sociology modules or Biological modules but cannot mix the two:

Sociology Route

X1022	Introduction to Academia and The	30 credits	Paul Gilfillan	Sem 1
	Sociological Imagination			
X1021	Diversity, Identity and Well-Being	30 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2

OR

Biological Route

D1177	Human Physiology	30 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1
D1178	Introductory Neuroscience	30 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 2

Level Two

X2047	Developmental and Social Psychology	20 credits	Vivienne Chisholm	Sem 1
X2046	Exploring Research in Psychology	20 credits	Clare Uytman	Sem 1
X2018	Enquiries in Psychology	20 credits	Joanne Fox	Sem 2
X2049	Biological and Cognitive Psychology	20 credits	Jamal Mansour	Sem 2
X2051	Individual Differences and Wellbeing	20 credits	Joanne Fox	Sem 2
	See below route	20 credits		

Students select one module from Sociology, Biological Sciences or Education:

X2052	Social Inquiry – Philosophy and Design	20 credits	Karl Johnson	Sem 1
D2174	Pharmacology and Addiction	20 credits	Douglas McBean	Sem 1

Level Three

X3056	Social Psychology and Social Justice	20 credits	Chris McVittie	Sem 1
X3060	Psychobiology in Context	20 credits	Kristen Knowles	Sem 1
X3061	The Skilled Researcher	20 credits	Stephen Darling	Sem1
X3062	Developmental Psychology	20 credits	Vivienne Chisholm	Sem 2
X3063	Cognitive Psychology	20 credits	Jamal Mansour	Sem 2
X3064	Conceptual and Historical Issues in	20 credits	Stuart Wilson	Sem 2
	Psychology			

Level Four

X4005	Research Project	40 credits	Stephen Darling	Year Long
X4087	Psychology for Contemporary Issues	20 credits	Olivia Sagan	Sem 2
	Options X 60	60 credits		Sem 1 or 2

Student to select three modules (modules available in a given year are at the discretion of the programme team. **Level Four Options**

X4074	Psychology of Pain	20 credits	Joanne Fox	Sem 1
X4071	Eyewitness Psychology (pre-requisite X3029)	20 credits	Jamal Mansour	Sem 1
X4081	Peer Relations in Adolescence and Childhood	20 credits	Sian Jones	Sem 1
X4073	Memory: Origins and Structure (pre- requisite X3029)	20 credits	Stephen Darling	Sem 2
X4084	Community Engagement	20 credits		Sem 2

BSc (Hons) Psychology and Sociology 2019/20

Programme Leader – Susanne Schulz

External Examiners -

Robert MacDonald Lynn Williams Yvonne Skipper

ISIS Route Code: PSYJSOCJ

Level One

X1023	Introduction to Psychology 1	20 credits	Vivienne Chisholm	Sem 1
X1022	Introduction to Academia and The	30 credits	Paul Gilfillan	Sem 1
	Sociological Imagination			
X1025	Introduction to Psychology 2	20 credits	Kirsten Knowles	Sem 2
X1021	Diversity, Identity and Well-Being	30 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
X1038	Foundations of Psychology: core concepts	20 credits	Stuart Wilson	Year Long
	and Practices			

Level Two

	-			
X2024	Social Inquiry – Philosophy & Design	30 credits	Karl Johnston	Sem 1
X2047	Developmental and Social Psychology	20 credits	Vivienne Chisholm	Sem 1
X2053	Exploring Research in Psychology	10 credits	Clare Uytman	Sem 1
X2031	Enquiries in Psychology	10 credits	Joanne Fox	Sem 1
X2023	Production & Consumption of Culture	30 credits	Suzanne Schulz	Sem 2
X2051	Individual Difference, Wellbeing and Ethical	20 credits	Joanne Fox	Sem 2
	Practice			

Level Three

X3040	Current Debates in Sociology	20 credits	John Docherty- Hughes	Sem 1
X3044	Social Research: Theory and Practice	20 credits	Paul Gilfillan	Sem 2
	Sociology Option	20 credits		
	Psychology Options	60 credits		

Sociology Modules – Students to select 20 credits from either semester 1 or 2

0.				
X3046	Sociology of Liberation	20 credits	Paul Gilfillan	Sem 1
X3043	Interaction & Social Order	20 credits	Suzanne Schulz	Sem 1
X3045	Poverty and Social Exclusion	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
X3042	Changing World: Social Movement and	20 credits	Eurig Scandrett	Sem 2
	Global Change		-	

Psychology Modules – Students to select 60 credits for either semester 1 or 2

X3056	Social Psychology and Social Justice	20 credits	Sian Jones	Sem 1	
X3060	Psychobiology in Context	20 credits	Kristen Knowles	Sem 1	
X3061	The Skilled Researcher	20 credits	Stephen Darling	Sem 1	
X3062	Developmental Psychology	20 credits	Vivienne Chisholm	Sem 2	
X3063	Cognitive Psychology	20 credits	Jamal Mansour	Sem 2	
X3064	Critical, Conceptual & Historical Issues in	20 credits	Stuart Wilson	Sem 2	
	Psychology				
Level Fou	Level Four				
X4026	Dissertation	40 credits	John Hughes	Year Long	
	Option	80 credits			

Student to select 80 credits for below list, 40 of which MUST be from Psychology credits and 20 credits MUST be from Sociology. The other 20 credits can come from either Psychology or Sociology modules.

Sociology Options:

X4066	Gender Justice and Violence: Feminist Approaches	20 credits	Eurig Scandrett	Sem 1
X4030	Queer Theory, Gender and Sexual Politics	20 credits	John Docherty- Hughes	Sem 1
X4056	Sociology of Scotland	20 credits	Paul Gilfillan	Sem 2
X4032	European Social Policy and Politics	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
X4091	Political Ecology: the social study of environmental justice	20 credits	Jennifer MacKay	Sem 2

Psychology Options

X4074	Psychology of Pain	20 credits	Joanne Fox	Sem 1
X4071	Eyewitness Psychology (pre-requisite X3029)	20 credits	Jamal Mansour	Sem 1
X4081	Peer Relations in Adolescence and Childhood	20 credits	Sian Jones	Sem 1
X4073	Memory: Origins and Structure (pre- requisite X3029)	20 credits	Stephen Darling	Sem 2
X4084	Community Engagement	20 credits		Sem 2

BSc (Hons) Public Sociology – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Eurig Scandrett

External Examiner – Robert MacDonald

ISIS Route Code: PSOS

Level One

X1023	Introduction to Psychology 1	20 credits	Vivienne Chisholm	Sem 1
X1022	Introduction to Academia and The Sociological	30 credits	Paul Gilfillan	Sem 1
	Imagination			
X1025	Introduction to Psychology 2	20 credits	Kirsten Knowles	Sem 2
X1021	Diversity, Identity and Well-Being	30 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
X1038	Foundations of Psychology: core concepts and	20 credits	Stuart Wilson	Year Long
	Practices			_

Level Two

X2024	Social Inquiry – Philosophy & Design	30 credits	Karl Johnson	Sem 1
X2047	Developmental and Social Psychology	20 credits	Vivienne Chisholm	Sem 1
X2053	Exploring Research in Psychology	10 credits	Clare Uytman	Sem1
X2023	Production & Consumption of Culture	30 credits	Suzanne Schulz	Sem 2
X2022	Engaged Sociology	30 credits	John Docherty-	Sem 2
			Hughes	

Level Three

X3040	Current Debates in Sociology	20 credits	John Docherty- Hughes	Sem 1
X3046	Sociology of Liberation	20 credits	Paul Gilfillan	Sem 1
X3043	Interaction & Social Order	20 credits	Suzanne Schulz	Sem 1
X3044	Social Research: Theory and Practice	20 credits	Paul Gilfillan	Sem 2
X3045	Poverty and Social Exclusion	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
X3042	Changing World: Social Movement and Global	20 credits	Eurig Scandrett	Sem 2
	Change			

Level Four

X4026	Dissertation	40 credits	John Docherty-	Year Long
			Hughes	

Student must select 80 credits from the below options;

X4066	Gender Justice and Violence: Feminist	20 credits	Eurig Scandrett	Sem 1
	Approaches			
X4030	Queer Theory, Gender and Sexual Politics	20 credits	John Hughes	Sem 1
X4056	Sociology of Scotland	20 credits	Paul Gilfillan	Sem 2
X4032	European Social Policy and Politics	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
X4075	Public Sociology Education	20 credits	Eurig Scandrett	Sem 2
X4091	Political Ecology: the social study of	20 credits	Jennifer MacKay	Sem 2
	environmental justice			

ASSaM POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

MSc Accounting and Finance with CIMA 201920

Programme Leader – David Leung

External Examiner –

ISIS Route Code: FINPS

Full- Time

BM130	Financial Reporting	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 1
BM131	Accounting for Managers	20 credits	Mark Johnson	Sem 1
BM132	Fundamentals of Corporate Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 1
BM104	Research Methods (online)	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 2
BM133	Advanced Management Accounting	20 credits	Mark Johnson	Sem 2
BM134	Strategy and Leadership	20 credits	Theresa Cronin	Sem 2
BM070	Dissertation	60 credits	Gemma Blackledge- Foughali	Year Long

MSc Dispute Resolution 2019/20

Programme Leader – Jane Williams

External Examiner - Brian Thompson

Part-time Distance Learning

ISIS Route Code: DISPS

Not recruiting to the full MSc. Students can select single modules ONLY

Not all modules are offered every year - this year

PGCert

BM098	The Fundamentals of Dispute Resolution (not in 2019/0)	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 1
BM099	Complaints and Ombuds	20 credits	Gavin McBurnie	Sem 1
BM103	Negotiation	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 1
BM100 BM101	Mediation Theory (not in 2019/0) OR Mediation Theory and Bractice (not in 2010/0)	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 2
BM101 BM102	Mediation Theory and Practice (not in 2019/0) Communication in Dispute Settings (not in 2019/0)	20 credits		Sem 2
BM104	Research Methods (online)	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 2

Any current students will be on the MSc Dissertation

MSc

BM059	Dissertation	60 credits	Year L	_ong
-------	--------------	------------	--------	------

MSc International Management & Leadership 2019/20

Programme Leader – Dr Paula Danby

External Examiner – Professor Robert Smith

Route Code: ILMPS

BM131	Accounting for Managers	20 credits	Mark Johnson	Sem 1
BM136	Critical issues in International Management	20 credits	Peri Papadimitriou	Sem 1
BM121	International Marketing	20 credits	Richard Bent	Sem 1
BM137	Strategic Human Resource Management	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 2
BM134	Strategy and Leadership	20 credits	Theresa Cronin	Sem 2
BM104	Research Methods (online)	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 2
Or	Or			
Option	Option			
BM070	Dissertation	60 credits	Gemma Blackledge-	Year
	Or		Foughali	Long
BM138	Business Consultancy Project		Richard Bent	-
	Or			
BM139	Business Incubation Project		Marc Robertson	

BM104 must be taken if student selects to take the BM070 Dissertation Capstone Module

Students can select an optional modules for the list below:-

BM123	Marketing and Society	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 2
BM132	Fundamentals of Corporate Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 2
BM133	Advanced Management Accounting	20 credits	Mark Johnson	Sem 2
BM103	Negotiation	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 2
TM188	Fundraising, Development and Finance	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 2
TM191	Planning and Marketing Cultural Projects	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2
IM197	Strategic Communication, Planning and Digital Practice	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
BM128	Food and Drink in Scotland	20 credits	Donald Reid	Sem 2

Programme Leader – Stan Blackley

External Examiner – Anita Eves

ISIS Route Code: GASPS

Full- Time

BM125	Food and Culture	20 credits	Stan Blackley	Sem 1
BM126	Food Production	20 credits	Stan Blackley	Sem 1
BM127	Food Communication	20 credits	Stan Blackley	Sem 1
BM128	Food and Drink in Scotland	20 credits	Donald Reid	Sem 2
BM129	The Food System	20 credits	Stan Blackley	Sem 2
BM104	Research Methods (online)	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 2
Or	Or			
Option	Elective module from the ASSaM Suite			
BM070	Dissertation	60 credits	Gemma Blackledge-	Year
Or	Or		Foughali	Long
BM138	Business Consultancy Project		Richard Bent	
Or	Or			
BM139	Business Incubation Project		Marc Robertson	

BM104 must be taken if student selects to take the Dissertation Capstone Module

List of Electives

TM188	Fundraising, Development and Finance	20 credits	Rachael Blanche	Sem 2
IM204	Analysing Policy in the Media and Creative Industries	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2
BM104	Research Methods (online)	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 2
BM100	Mediation Theory	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 2
BM103	Negotiation	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 2
IM198	Public Affairs	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2
TM191	Planning and Marketing Cultural Projects	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2
IM197	Strategic Communication and Digital Practice	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
XM017	Research Methods and Methodologies for Public Sociology	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
BM134	Strategy and Leadership	20 credits	Anthia Adbul Majeed/ Marc Robertson	Sem 2
BM137	Strategic Human Resource Management	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 2
BM133	Advanced Management Accounting (pre- requisite is Account for Managers)	20 credits	Mark Johnson	Sem 2
BM123	Marketing and Society	20 credits	Kristen Marshall	Sem 2
BM128	Food and Drink in Scotland	20 credits	Donald Reid	Sem 2

MA Arts, Festival & Cultural Management 2019/20

Programme Leader – Anthony Schrag
ISIS Route Code: AFCPA

External Examiner -

Maria Barratt

Full Time Route

September Starts

TM185	Contemporary Debates in Cultural Policy	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 1
TM186	Designing Qualitative Research	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
TM187	Leadership, Governance and Strategy (Not-for-profit)	20 credits	Andrew Ormston	Sem 1
TM188	Fundraising, Development and Finance	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 2
TM189	Arts Management in Practice OR	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Year Long
TM190	Evaluating Arts and Cultural Project		David Stevenson	
TM191	Planning and Marketing Cultural Projects OR Module from the ASSaM PG Module Suite	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2
TM160	Project	60 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 3

Students are registered on both TM189 and TM190, they will then opt-out following discussion with PL

Standard Part-Time Route

Year One

TM187	Leadership, Governance and Strategy (Not-for-profit)	20 credits	Andrew Ormston	Sem 1
TM188	Fundraising, Development and Finance	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 2
TM191	Planning and Marketing Cultural Projects	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2
	Module from the ASSaM PG Module	20 010010		OCH 2
	Suite			

Year Two

TM185	Contemporary Debates in Cultural Policy	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 1
TM186	Designing Qualitative Research	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
TM189	Arts Management in Practice		Anthony Schrag	
	OR	20 credits		Year Long
TM190	Evaluating Arts and Cultural Projects		David Stevenson	
TM160	Project	60 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 3

January Starts Part-Time Route

Year One

TM188	Fundraising, Development and Finance	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 2
TM187	Leadership, Governance and Strategy (Not-for-profit)	20 credits	Andrew Ormston	Sem 1
TM191	Planning and Marketing Cultural Projects OR Module from the ASSaM PG Module Suite	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2
TM189	Arts Management in Practice (B Occ) OR	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Y2
TM190	Evaluating Arts and Cultural Projects (B Occ)		David Stevenson	

All students should be on TM191 and TM189 unless they opt out but need confirmation from PL.

Year Two

TM185	Contemporary Debates in Cultural Policy	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 1
TM186	Designing Qualitative Research	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
TM160	Project	60 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 3

MacEwan University Articulation Route

40 credits of advanced standing will be granted on the basis of applicants having completed the MacEwan Diploma in Arts Management and hold a relevant UG Degree

TM185	Contemporary Debates in Cultural Policy	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 1
TM186	Designing Qualitative Research	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
TM187	Leadership, Governance and Strategy (Not-for-profit)	20 credits	Andrew Ormston	Sem 1
TM188	Fundraising, Development and Finance	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 2
TM160	Project	60 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2 or 3

PGCert in Arts Management

Route Code - AMTPC

TM187	Leadership, Governance and Strategy (Not-for-profit)	20 credits	Andrew Ormston	Sem 1
TM188	Fundraising, Development and Finance	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 2
TM189	Arts Management in Practice OR	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Year Long
TM190	Evaluating Arts and Cultural Projects OR		David Stevenson	
	Module from the ASSaM PG Module Suite			Sem 1 or 2

MSc Media, Management and The Creative Industries 2019/20

Programme Leader – Mark Percival External Examiner –

ISIS Route Code: MMCIPS

Full Time Route

IM203	Media and Creative Industries	20 credits		Sem 1
IM207	Analysing Policy in the Media and Creative Industries	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2
TM186	Designing Qualitative Research OR	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
BM104	Research Methods		Jane Williams	Sem 2
IM200	Masters Communication Dissertation	60 credits		Year Long

Student must select 60 credits from:-

IM194	Media Theory and Media Campaigning	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 1
BM131	Accounting for Managers	20 credits	Mark Johnston	Sem 1
BM121	International Marketing	20 credits	Richard Bent	Sem 1
BM122	Markets, Innovation and the International Consumer	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 1
TM187	Leadership, Governance and Strategy: Not-for-profit	20 credits	Andrew Ormston	Sem 1
TM186	Designing Qualitative Research (if not taken above)	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
IM218	Digital Communication	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1
BM104	Research Methods (if not already selected)	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 2
TM191	Planning and Marketing Cultural Projects	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2
IM197	Strategic Communication Planning and Digital Practice	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
TM188	Fundraising, Development and Finance	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 2
BM123	Marketing and Society	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 2
BM134	Strategy and Leadership	20 credits	Theresa Cronin	Sem 2
TM189	Arts Management in Practice	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Year Long

Electives are available subject to minimum student numbers being reached and any timetable constraints that may occur.

MSc Digital Campaigning and Content Creation 2019/20

Programme Leader – Emma Wood/Graham Drysdale External Examiner – Liz Yeomans

ISIS Route Code: DCCCPS

Full Time Route

IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo	Sem 1
			Casteltrione	
IM205	News-based Media Content	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 1
IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Year Long
IM197	Strategic Communication Planning and Digital Practice	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
IM206	Visual Storytelling for Media Campaigns	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2
IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Year Long
IM201	Masters Communication Project	60 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 3 (year Long in SITS and for HUB)

Part time Route

Year One

IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo	Sem 1
			Casteltrione	
IM205	News-based Media Content	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 1
IM197	Strategic Communication Planning and Digital Practice	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
IM206	Visual Storytelling for Media Campaigns	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2

Year Two

IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 1 or 2 (Year Long in SITS and HUB)
IM201	Masters Communication Project	60 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 3 (year Long in SITS and for HUB)

IM206 can be deferred until year two following consultation with Programme Leader.

PGCert

IM205	News-based Media Content	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 1
IM197	Strategic Communication Planning and Digital Practice	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
IM206	Visual Storytelling for Media Campaigns	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2

PGDip

IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo	Sem 1
			Casteltrione	
IM205	News-based Media Content	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 1
IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 1 (Year Long in SITS and HUB)
IM197	Strategic Communication Planning and Digital Practice	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
IM206	Visual Storytelling for Media Campaigns	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2
IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 2 (Year Long in SITS and HUB)

CIPR Diploma/Professional Diploma Graduates:-These students will come with 60 credits of advanced standing

IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo	Sem 1
			Casteltrione	
IM205	News-based Media Content	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 1
IM206	Visual Storytelling for Media Campaigns	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2
IM201	Masters Communication Project	60 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 3 (year Long in SITS and for HUB)

CIPR Specialist Diploma (Digital Communications) Graduates: *These students will come with 20 credits of advanced standing*

IM205	News-based Media Content	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 1
IM199	Masters Communication Placement	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 1
	OR			(Year Long
	Elective from the ASSaM PG Module			in SITS and
	Suite			HUB)
IM197	Strategic Communication Planning	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
	and Digital Practice			
IM206	Visual Storytelling for Media	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2
	Campaigns			
IM199	Masters Communication Placement	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 2
	OR			(Year Long
	Elective from the ASSaM PG Module			in SITS and
	Suite			HUB)
IM201	Masters Communication Project	60 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 3
				(year Long
				in SITS and
				for HUB)

CIPR Specialist Diploma (Public Affairs)) Graduates:-*These students will come with 20 credits of advanced standing*

IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo	Sem 1
			Casteltrione	
IM205	News-based Media Content	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 1
IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 1 (Year Long in SITS and HUB)
IM197	Strategic Communication Planning and Digital Practice	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
IM206	Visual Storytelling for Media Campaigns	20 credits	Walid Salhab	Sem 2
IM201	Masters Communication Project	60 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 3 (year Long in SITS and for HUB)

MSc Strategic Communication and Public Relations 2019/20

Programme Leader – Paolo Casteltrione Yeomans

External Examiner – Dr Liz

ISIS Route Code: SCPRPS

Full Time

IM194	Media Theory and Campaigning (Occ A)	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 1
IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1
TM186 OR	Designing Qualitative Research (if not taking BM104) OR	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite		Dominic Hinde	
IM197	Strategic Communication Planning and Digital Practice (Occ A)	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
IM198	Public Affairs	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2
BM104	Research Methods (if not taking TM186) OR	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 2
IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite		Dominic Hinde	
IM201	Masters Communication Project OR	60 credits	Emma Wood	Year Long
IM200	Masters Communication Dissertation		Paolo Casteltrione	

Part-Time

Year One

IM194	Media Theory and Campaigning (Occ A)	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 1
IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1
IM197	Strategic Communication Planning and Digital Practice (Occ A)	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
BM104	Research Methods (if not taking TM186) OR	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 2
IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite		Dominic Hinde	

Year Two				
TM186 OR	Designing Qualitative Research (if not taking BM104) OR	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite		Dominic Hinde	
IM198	Public Affairs	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2
IM201	Masters Communication Project OR	60 credits	Emma Wood	Year Long
IM200	Masters Communication Dissertation		Paolo Casteltrione	

Mohawk College Students These student will come with 40 credits of advanced standing.

IM194	Media Theory and Campaigning (Occ A)	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 1
IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1
	Student select 20 credits from:-			
TM186 OR	Designing Qualitative Research OR	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
BM104 OR	Research Methods – online OR		Jane Williams	
Elective	Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite			
IM198	Public Affairs	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2
IM201	Masters Communication Project OR	60 credits	Emma Wood	Year Long
IM200	Masters Communication Dissertation			

Buckinghamshire New University Students These students will come with 60 credits of advanced standing

IM194	Media Theory and Campaigning (Occ A)	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 1
TM186 OR	Designing Qualitative Research (if not taking BM104) OR	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite		Dominic Hinde	
IM198	Public Affairs	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2
BM104	Research Methods (if not taking TM186) OR	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 2
IM199	Masters Communication Placement OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite		Dominic Hinde	
IM201	Masters Communication Project OR	60 credits	Emma Wood	Year Long
IM200	Masters Communication Dissertation		Paolo Casteltrione	

CIPR Diploma/Professional Diploma Graduates:-

These students will com	ne with 60 credits	s of advanced standing

IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1
	Student then select 20 credits from:-			
TM186 OR	Designing Qualitative Research OR	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
BM104 OR	Research Methods – online OR		Jane Williams	
Elective	Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite			
IM198	Public Affairs	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2
IM201	Masters Communication Project OR	60 credits	Emma Wood	Year Long
IM200	Masters Communication Dissertation		Paolo Casteltrione	

CIPR Specialist Diploma (Digital Communications) Graduates: These students will come with 20 credits of advanced standing

IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1
IM194	Media Theory and Campaigning (Occ A)	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 1
TM186 OR IM199	Designing Qualitative Research (if not taking BM104) OR Masters Communication Placement	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
	OR Elective from the ASSaM PG Module Suite			
IM197	Strategic Communication Planning and Digital Practice (Occ A)	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
IM198	Public Affairs	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2
IM201	Masters Communication Project OR	60 credits	Emma Wood	Year Long
IM200	Masters Communication Dissertation		Paolo Casteltrione	

CIPR Specialist Diploma (Public Affairs) Graduates:-

IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1
IM194	Media Theory and Campaigning (Occ A)	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 1
TM186	Designing Qualitative Research (if not	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
OR	taking BM104)			
IM199	OR			
	Masters Communication Placement		Dominic Hinde	
	OR			
	Elective from the ASSaM PG Module			
	Suite			
IM197	Strategic Communication Planning and	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
	Digital Practice (Occ A)			
IM198	Public Affairs	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2
BM104	Research Methods (if not taking TM186)	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 2
	OR			
IM199	Masters Communication Placement		Dominic Hinde	
	OR			
	Elective from the ASSaM PG Module			
	Suite			
IM201	Masters Communication Project	60 credits	Emma Wood	Year Long
	OR			
IM200	Masters Communication Dissertation		Paolo Casteltrione	

These students will come with 20 credits of advanced standing

Students who select to do the practice based 60 credit Project (IM201) are not required to do a research methods module. They will develop research methods knowledge as part of their learning on the remaining taught modules

Students who wish to do a traditional 60 credit Dissertation involving data gathering (IM200) are required to either take one of our specified research methods modules or be able to demonstrate a good level of knowledge of research methods before being admitted to the Dissertation module. Students are likely to have achieved the latter through having successfully completed a research methods module as part of their studies at undergraduate level to support their undergraduate honours dissertation in their degree in a relevant subject area.

Students who, on entering the programme, are unsure about whether to take the Project or the Dissertation and have not successfully completed a research methods as stated in the paragraph above, will be advised to take a research methods module in one of the optional slots.

All students will be counselled on their decision to select a research methods module at induction and at various stages during the academic year by the Programme Leader and in discussions with their Personal Academic Tutor.

Professional Graduate Diploma in Secondary Education (Home Economics) – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Sandra Eady

External Examiners -

ISIS Route Code: PGDESHE

Course Code: PGDE

XM023	Reflective and Critical Practice	40 credits	Sally Cameron	Year Long
	(Placement Modules)			_
XM024	Home Economics in the 21 st Century	40 credits	Sally Cameron	Year Long
XM025	Education: Theory, Practice &	20 credits	Helen Coker	Sem 2
	Research (1)			
XM026	Education: Theory, Practice &	20 credits	Helen Coker	Sem 2
	Research (2)			

MSc Public Sociology – 2019/20

Programme Leader – Eurig Scandrett

External Examiner - Robert MacDonald

ISIS Route Code: PSOPS

XM015	Principles of Public Sociology	20 Credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 1
XM016	Public Sociology Practice	20 Credits	Eurig Scandrett	Sem 1
XM017	Research Methods and Methodologies for Public Sociology	20 Credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
XM019	Project Proposal	20 Credits	Paul Gilfillan	Sem 2
	Elective	20 Credits		
XM020	Project/Dissertation	60 Credits	John Docherty- Hughes	Sem 3
XM018	Reflection on Action	20 Credits	Eurig Scandrett	Year Long

Electives

X4066	Gender Justice and Violence; feminist approaches	20 credits	Eurig Scandrett	Sem 1
X4032	European Social Policy and Politics	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 1
XM022	Poverty and Social Exclusion	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 1
IM194	Media Theory and Campaigning	20 credits	Madga Pieczka	Sem 1
X4030	Queer Theory, Gender and Sexual Politics	20 credits	John Docherty- Hughes	Sem 1
XM021	Changing World: social movement and global change	20 credits	Eurig Scandrett	Sem 2
X4056	The Sociology of Scotland	20 credits	Paul Gilfillan	Sem 2
X4057	Independent Study	20 credits	John Docherty- Hughes	Sem 2
X4075	Public Sociology Education	20 credits	Eurig Scandrett	Sem 2
X4032	European Social Policy and Politics	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
	Any other School Wide Optional Modules			

Masters of Research 2019/20

Programme Leader – Stephen Darling

External Examiner:

ISIS Route Code: MRES

PM110	Research Methods	20 credits	Derek Santos	Year Long
XM027	Communicating Research	20 credits	Stephen Darling	Sem 1
XM028	Proposing, Designing and Pre- Registrating Research – MRes Research Project Part 1	60 credits		Year Long
XM029	Answering your Research Question – MRes Research Project Part 2	120 credits		Year Long

Students will only select an optional module – please liaise with the Programme Leader.

ASSAM ELECTIVES FOR 2019/20

TM185	Contemporary Debates in Cultural Policy	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 1
TM187	Leadership. Governance and Strategy (not for	20 credits	Andrew Ormston	Sem 1
	profile			
TM186	Designing Qualitative Research	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 1
IM203	Media and Creative Industries	20 credits	Dominic Hinde	Sem 1
IM218	Digital Communications	20 credits	Paolo Casteltrione	Sem 1
IM194	Media Theory and Campaigning	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 1
XM015	Principles of Public Sociology	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 1
BM122	Markets, Innovation and the International Consumer	20 credits	Mike Pretious	Sem 1
BM121	International Marketing	20 credits	Richard Bent	Sem 1
BM136	Critical Issues in International Management	20 credits	Peri Papadimitrious	Sem 1
BM132	Fundamentals of Corporate Finance	20 credits	David Leung	Sem 1
BM131	Accounting for Managers	20 credits	Mark Johnson	Sem 1
BM125	Food and Culture	20 credits	Stan Blackley	Sem 1
XM016	Public Sociology and Practice	20 credits	Eurig Scandrett	Sem 1
TM188	Fundraising, Development and Finance	20 credits	Rachel Blanche	Sem 2
IM204	Analysing Policy in the Media and Creative	20 credits	Robert Munro	Sem 2
	Industries			
BM104	Research Method (online	20 credits	Jane Williams	Sem 2
BM100	Mediation Theory	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 2
BM103	Negotiation	20 credits	Craig Cathcart	Sem 2
IM198	Public Affairs	20 credits	Magda Pieczka	Sem 2
TM191	Planning and Marketing Cultural Projects	20 credits	Anthony Schrag	Sem 2
IM197	Strategic Communication and Digital Practice	20 credits	Emma Wood	Sem 2
XM017	Research Methods and Methodologies for	20 credits	Marion Ellison	Sem 2
	Public Scoiology			
BM134	Strategy and Leadership	20 credits	Anitha Abdul Majeed/	Sem 2
			Marc Robertson	
BM137	Strategic Human Resource Management	20 credits	Andrew Bratton	Sem 2
BM133	Advanced Management Accounting (pre	20 credits	Mark Johnson	Sem 2
	requisite for Accounting for Managers)			
BM123	Marketing and Society	20 credits	Kristen Marshall	Sem 2
BM128	Food and Drink in Scotland	20 credits	Donald Reid	Sem 2